STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, MARCH 19t, 2013 2:00 .M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

AMENDED AGENDA
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN , DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

All items include discussion and possible action to approve, modify, deny, or continue unless
marked otherwise.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for March 19, 2013

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Amended Minutes for January 7, 2013
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 15, 2013

6. DISUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for February 19,2013

7. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

8. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 02/15/2013 for $347,166.50, date
02/22/2013 for $4,975.20, date 03/01/2013 for $444,465.78, date 03/04/2013 for$22,302.93 and
Accounts Payable date 02/22/2013 for $623,129.76 and date 03/08/2013 for $656,905.97

1




9. For possible action approval of correction to tax roll regarding APN 003-182-11
10. For possible action approval of the February 2013 Treasurer Report

11. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:

Reliable Handyman Service, LLC - General/3635 Green Acres Dr., Carson City
Almight Electric - Contractor/2927 Mooseridge Dr., Reno

Radcliffe Painting, Inc. - Contractor/4100 Mira Loma Dr., Reno

A Falcon on the Rescue - Contractor/ 5245 Canyon Rim Court, Sparks

Onstar, LLC. - General/3100 Cumberland Blvd., Atlanta, GA

CSK Auto Inc. dba O'Reilly Auto Parts - General /1715 N. Carson St., Carson City
Hadlock Mechanical Services, LLC - Contractor/9425 Benedict Dr., Sparks

@ me D T

SHERIFF'S OFFICE LICENSING
12. For possible approval of first reading for home business application for Firing Pen located at
4210 Overland Rd., VC Highlands

13. For possible approval first reading for liquor and cabaret license application for Comstock
Corner Cafe located at 190 S. C Street, Virginia City

14. For possible approval first reading for business license application for G485 Secure Solutions
located at 1575 Delucchi Lane #116, Reno, NV

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

15. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

16. DISCUSSION ONLY (No Action): Ron Radil, Executive Director of the Western Nevada
Development District - Update activities and programs.

17. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Presentation by Onetta Fanlo of A and H Insurance
regarding possible renewal of Storey County employees’ benefits plan, including medical,
dental, vision and life insurance. Discussion will also include an update on changes to taxes,
fees and related policies imposed by the State of Nevada for the upcoming year.

18. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION:  Cheryl Couch representing the United States
Department of Agriculture- Rural Development Office regarding acceptance of the USDA Rural
Development Letter of Conditions to provide for funding of the Virginia City Wastewater
Treatment Plant in the amount of $5.3 million dollars in construction loan and grant funds and
authorizing the Chairman or designated official to sign all related obligating documents at the
present time or no later than March 25, 2013 consisting of the “Letter of Intent to Meet
Conditions” and Form RD 1940-1 “Request for Obligation of Funds”

19. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-370 in support of Nevada
Wildfire Awareness week May 4 - May 11, 2013

2




20.

21.

22,

23.

24,

25.

26.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of claim in the amount of $4500.00 to Bucket of
Blood, Inc. check number 74388 dated January 11, 2013 (continued from February 5, 2013)

RECESS TO CONVENE AS THE 474 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of updated Storey County Fire Department and
Central Lyon County Fire Protection District Interlocal Agreement for merger/automatic aid

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of the 2013/2014 Storey County Fire Protection
District declared rates for personnel, rolling stock and equipment

ADJOURN TO CONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY WATER AND SEWER BOARD

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Contract with Comstock Mining, Inc. for sale of untreated
and unused water at reduced rate and other related matters.

ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

27. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Business Impact Statement for License Fee

Increase to be submitted to the Department of Taxation for approval

28. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Acceptance of a Non-Exclusive Bridge Easement and

conditions for grant of the easement from the Nevada Division of State Lands for both the
Washoe County and Storey County side if the USA Parkway Bridge.

29. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No.13-247 amending Storey

County Code Chapter 17.38 I-S Special Industrial Zone to update the chapter by adding
allowed uses, to make changes consistent with title 17, and providing for other properly related
matters.

30. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:

Biale Construction, LLC - Contractor/1733 Hymer Avenue, Reno
California Drilling & Blasting - Contractor /4144 Arden Dr., El Monte, CA
Liquid Blue Events, LLC - General/748 South Meadows Parkway, Reno
Double Down Heavy Repair, LLC - General/45 North Gobi Circle, Sparks
GBT CAD Services, LLC - Home Business/4470 Victoria Rd., VC Highlands

® a0 oR

BOARD COMMENT

ADJOURNMENT

NOTICE:

Anyone interested may request personal notice of the meetings.

3




¢ Agenda items must be received in writing by 12:00 noon on the Monday of the week preceding
the regular meeting. For information call (775) 847-0969.

e [tems may not necessarily be heard in the order that they appear.

e Public Comment will be allowed at the beginning of each meeting (this comment should be
limited to matters not on the agenda). Public Comment will also be allowed during each item
on the agenda (this comment should be limited to the item on the agenda). Time limits on
Public Comment will be at the discretion of the Chairman of the Board. Please limit your
comments to three minutes.

e Storey County recognizes the needs and civil rights of all persons regardless of race, color,
religion, gender, disability, family status, or nation origin.

Notice to persons with disabilities: Members of the public who are disabled and require special
assistance or accommodations at the meeting are requested to notify the Commissioners’ Office in
writing at PO Box 176, Virginia City, Nevada 89440.

In accordance with Federal law and U.S. Department of agriculture policy, this institution is
prohibited from discriminating on the basis of race, color, national origin, sex, religion, age, disability
(Not all prohibited bases apply to all programs.) To file a complaint of discrimination write to USDA,
Director, Office of civil rights, 1400 Independence avenue, S.W., Washington, D.C. 20250-9410 or call
(800) 795-3272 (voice) or 202-6382 (TDD). USDA is an equal opportunity provider, employer, and
lender.

The TTY, VCO voice carry over) or HCO hearing carry over) number is 800-326-6868; voice only 800-
326-6868. Check the customer Guide section of your telephone book under Services for Individuals
with a Hearing or Speech Disability.

CERTIFICATION OF POSTING

I, Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk to the Board of Commissioners, do hereby certify that I posted, or caused
to be posted, a copy of this agenda at the following locations on or before March 13, 2013; Virginia
City Post Office, Storey County Courthouse, Virginia City Fire Department, Virginia City Highlands
Fire Department and Lockwood Fire Department.

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer




Amended minutes for January 7, 2013




Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all tequests must be made in writing, and must include alt
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Items received after the deadline will be placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting. )

Date of Meeting: March 19, 2012 Date Request Submitted: February 27, 2013

Agenda Item Requested: Approve amended minutes for January 7, 2013

This item is intended for: [ | Discussion Only [ ] Discussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)

[] Supporting documentation is attached [[] No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk & Treasurer
(please print name clearly)

Address: PO Drawer D, Virginia City, NV 89440

Phone: 847-0969 Email (optional): vdufresne@storeycounty.org

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

----- Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope - - - - —>
; @Usonly
Date Request Received: Received: [ | InPerson [ ] ViaFAX By:
[] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




STOREY COUNTY CLERK-TREASURER
VANESSA DUFRESNE

March 12, 2013

Honorable Board of County Commissioners,

I am requesting that the minutes of January 7, 2013 be amended to include the appointment of Marshall
McBride as Chairman of the County Board of Equalization. It has been brought to my attention that the
appointment of the Chairman was not listed in the 2013 board appointments. Please do not hesitate to
contact me should you have any questions.

Sincerely,

Vanessa DuFresne

Clerk & Treasurer
Storey County, NV

P.O. DRAWER D, 26 SOUTH B STREET. VIRGINIA CiTY, NEVADA 89440 PH: (775) 847-0969 Fx: (775) 847-0921 WWWw STOREYCOUNTY.ORG



STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

MONDAY, JANUARY 7t, 2013 2:00 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN : BILL MADDOX
COMMISSIONER DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
COMMISSIONER
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll Call: Commissioner Sjovangen, Commissioner McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District
Attorney Bill Maddox, Clerk/Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Senior
Planner Austin Osborne, Community Services and Tourism Director Deny Dotson, Public Works
Director Mike Nevin, Emergency Management Assistant Director Cherie Nevin, Comptroller Hugh
Gallagher, Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis, Recorder Jen Chapman, Fire Chief Gary
Hames, Sheriff Gerald Antinoro, Administrative Office Holli Kiechler and Assessor Jana Seddon.

1. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Commissioner Sjovangen at 2:00 P.M.

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Commissioner Sjovangen Jed those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

3. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
Merilee Miller congratulated the newly elected commissioners. She invited the Board to hold a
meeting in the River District area. Mrs. Miller thanked the Board for their time.

Commissioner Sjovangen commented that we will have to look into holding meetings away from
the county seat; he believes they are required to be held in Virginia City.

Mark Joseph Phillips, Virginia City resident, stated that only one meeting a month was required
to be held at the county seat. Mr. Phillips addressed an issue he believes to be an open meeting
law violation. At a recent meeting in Mark Twain there was a quorum of commissioners present.
Commissioner Sjovangen questioned if any decisions were made at the meeting. Mr. Phillips
stated that there is a recording of the meeting. He added that financial disclosure statements are
due January 15, 2013, he hopes for honesty and clarity. M. Phillips further requested that

1




additional names be added to the Justice of the Peace pro-tem list, currently there is only one
person listed.

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 7, 2013
Chairman Sjovangen stated that item 7 will be continued, item 17 removed and item 18 continued.

Mr. Whitten clarified that item 16 if pertaining to a work card for the saloon and not the brothel.

Mr. Phillips asked that item 5 be corrected to read election rather than appointment, pursuant to
NRS 244.070. He added that the term of the election should be included as well.

District Attorney Maddox agreed with Mr. Phillips, the NRS does say election and a term in
needed.

Mr. Whitten asked that three boards be added to item 6; Oversight of Fire and Public Works,
Economic Development and EDAWN.

Motion: Approve agenda for January 7, 2013 with changes, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Commissioner McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

5. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIRMAN AND VICE CHAIRMAN TO THE STOREY COUNTY
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS.

Motion: Elect Commissioner Sjovangen as Chairman for a term of one year, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)

Motion: Elect Commissioner McBride as Vice-Chairman for a term of one year, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)

6. APPOINTMENTS TO SERVE ON STATE, COUNTY AND REGIONAL BOARDS
1. County Board of Equalization - Vice-Chairman McBride 4 year term as Chairman of Board
2. Safety Committee — Chairman Shannon Gardner and Vice-Chairman Vanessa DuFresne
3. Legislative Committee ~ Chairman Sjovangen
4. Historic Fourth Ward School and Museum Board - Chairman Sjovangen
5. NACO - Chairman Sjovangen, Austin Osborne as secondary
6. Nevada Works - Commissioner Gilman, Austin Osborne as secondary
7. Virginia City Senior Center - Deny Dotson
8. Lockwood Senior Center - Maggie Lowther and Lance Gilman
9, Saint Mary’s Art Center - Chairman Sjovangen
10. Western Nevada Development District - Dean Haymore

2




11. Carson Water Subconservancy District ~ Austin Osborne

12. State Land Use Planning Advisory Council - Austin Osborne, Dean Haymore as secondary
13. Washoe-Storey Conservation District - Austin Osborne

14. Natural Resources Conservation Service (USDA} - Dean Haymore

15. Truckee River Flood Project Coordinating Committee ~ Commissioner Gilman and Austin
Osborne

16. Comstock Historic District - Vice-Chairman McBride

17. Nevada Commission for the Reconstruction of the V&T Railway - Chairman Sjovangen
18. Virginia City Convention and Tourism Authority - Chairman Sjovangen

19. Oversight of Fire and Public Works - Vice-Chairman McBride

20. Economic Development - Commissioner Gilman

21. EDAWN - Commissioner Gilman

Mr. Whitten provided a brief description of each board and Staff’s recommendation for
appointment. (Appointed members are listed next to the individual board.)

Motion: Approve committee appointments as presented, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

Ms. Houts asked if only employees can serve on the boards or may members of the public apply.
Mr. Whitten responded that many of the boards require or prefer that the member is a
Commissioner or employee of the county. This does not apply to all of the boards however.

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak.)

7. Claims
For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 11/29/2012 for $4,489.84,12/05/2012 for
$2515.41, 12/21/12 for $327,574.33,12/28/12 for $11,131.19 and Accounts Payable date
11/30/2012 for $141,349.84, 12/14/2012 for $546,231.01

8. For possible action approval of the November 2012 Treasurer Report - Heard on the regular
agenda

9. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Readings:
A. R Nelson Builders - Contractor/316 California Avenue #403, Reno
B. Terra Contracting, Inc. - Contractor/5980 W. Cougar Ave, Las Vegas
C. Silver State Fence and Stain - Contractor/ 920 Lepori Way, Sparks

END OF CONSENT AGENDA
3




10.

Motion: Approve consent agenda with removal of item 8 to the regular agenda, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

For possible action approval of the November 2012 Treasurer Report removed from Consent
Agenda

Ms. Houts questioned a balance of $628.79 listed on Journal Vouchers on the Monthly Balancing
Sheet. She stated that any entry of this type should have a balance of zero. Ms. Houts added that
she has been totaling the claims and they do not match.

Mr. Whitten responded that he is confident Mr. Gallagher and Ms. DuFresne will find the error,
he add that $628 is inconsequential when dealing with $18 million plus balance.

Motion: Approve Treasurer Report for November 2012 with the pretense that clarification will be
provided, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner
Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

District Attorney Maddox commented that the procedure just followed by the Board is how the
consent agenda should be handled.

DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro: 7
1. Reported the substation in Lockwood has moved to the new location. Working through some
electrical issues.

Public works Director Mike Nevin:

1. Stated the entire crew has been very buy with snow removal. There are only five of them to

cover the entire county. The complaints regarding Lousetown Road have been addressed.

Assisted NDOT in getting C Street cleaned up. _

There have been several reports of broken pipes, important to educate the public on heat.

He is working with Farr West and Comstock Mining on some possible upgrades to the water

line and relocating a meter. All of the work would be paid for by Comstock Mining. He will

provide Mr. Whitten with a full report.

4. Reported that Steve Fate is retiring after five and half years with the County. He is working
with Pat and Holli to get the position filled.
Chairman Sjovangen stated the snow removal was more than satisfactory. A person with a
properly equipped four wheel drive should have no problem getting around. Mr. Nevin
clarified that Cartwright and Lousetown are the only roads in the Highlands that are the
County’s responsibility. He will be meeting with Wal-Mart to discuss snow removal in TRL
Commissioner Gilman offered to attend the meeting with him.

4

@ N




Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

1. The process of updating the master plan has been kicked off. Will take approximately 18
months. He will be giving a presentation to Planning Commission regarding population.
Commissioner Gilman asked if zoning was typically done prior to master plan revisions. Mr.
Osborne responded that either can be done first. It was critical that the zoning ordinance was
done. Mr. Whitten added that he zoning is probably 90% done, there will need to be additions
in the future. Mr. Osborne stated that the master plan and zoning ordinance are both living
documents.

Assessor Jana Seddon:
1. Reported the tax roll is complete and has been mailed out. The process far surpassed her
hopes, the reaction has been positive.

Recorder Jen Chapman:

1. The office is down a staff member, working through it.

2. Her office was awarded a grant for digital imaging. She will have a more complete report next
meeting.

Administrative Officer Holli Kiechler:

1. Informed the Board of her resignation. She has been with the county for four years. Mrs.
Kiechler stated that she is grateful for everything.

2. There will be an increase in PERS for the 2014 year. Health insurance is expected to increase as
well 10-12%. She will have projections this Friday.

3. Cherie Nevin will continue to work on grants. Commissioner Gilman thanked her for her
service.

Emergency Management Cherie Nevin:

1. Income surveys have been mailed out, she reminded everyone of the import role they will play
in grant eligibility for Storey County. Commissioner Gilman stated that more public awareness
is needed; he has received several concerns regarding the release of private information and
questioning the purpose. Ms. Nevin stated that all the information is private and collected by
a third party. She has not received any complaints.

Emergency Management Director Joe Curtis:

1. Provided an overview of the functions of his position. Commented on the outstanding job that
Cherie Nevin does.

2. The focus of the next LEPC meeting will be approving emergency response plans.
Commissioner Gilman asked if the county was prepared for a rail spill. Mr. Curtis replied that
we certainly are, among other emergency situations.

Comptroller Hugh Gallagher:

1. In preparing for the upcoming new fiscal year he will be working with the Department of
Taxation on projected revenue numbers on property taxes. Final numbers will not be available
from the Department of Taxation until shortly before the final budget is to be submitted. He is
working on getting numbers now.




2.

Department of Taxation is not pleased that we moved the VCTC inside the county. He
believes it was the right thing to do with plenty of notice provided. He will be meeting with
them sometime this week to discuss the options. He is hopeful they will say that what we are
currently doing is ok.

Will be distributing a six month ended financial report to each of our departments. He will be
reviewing them with the department heads.

Mr. Whitten reminded the Board they are Commissioners for the NRS 473 and NRS 474 Board,
when particular items require action we will call to order the appropriate Board.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

1.

ot

At the next meeting the Board will be presented the Quad County Hazardous Materials Inter-
local Agreement for approval. He reviewed various other inter-local agreements the Fire
Department is involved with. Pretty well secured and prepared. He added that in addition to
the train the natural gas line and jet fuel line are areas of concern in the north portion of the
county. We do have pre-plans and shut off areas.

Recently rewritten the controlled substance policies and adopting standardized EMS
protocols, consistent with North and Central Lyon County, with whom we have a very close
working relationship. Now have a new medical director, Wayne Hardwick. Trying to
regionalize as much as we can.

The FCC narrow banding mandate has been complied with by working with regional partners,
now have a mountain top repeater on Mt. Como.

Working on dispatch issues with Central Lyon County on the possibility of them contracting
services with Storey County. Will be presented to the Board in the near future. This would
eliminate some of the cumbersome aspects of the current system, allowing a quicker and more
efficient response to emergency.

Have 5 new volunteer firefights, working with Lyon County to put on Firefighter 1 classes.
January 18t will be the start of the Reserve Academy. The reserve program is utilized to fill
staff vacancies due to training.

Commissioner Gilman asked if the report Chief Hames presented was available in a printed form.
He responded that the annual report will be available at the first meeting in February.

Community Services and Tourism Director Deny Dotson:

1.

N

Over the past several years a collective group of businesses here in town have gotten together
and helped to offset some of the hard costs associated with our signature events. This is no
longer happening, leaving the tourism commission to pick of the costs. On November 15t a
workshop was held looking for ideas on how to bridge the gap. The over whelming consensus
was to review business licenses fees. Hopes to have a recommendation for this Board shortly.
The event/ calendar cards will be available at the beginning of next week.

He will be meeting with Cotton Rosso on the possibility of putting on bull riding or rodeo type
event in Virginia City.

By the first of March will be launching the mobile app for Virginia City and unveil the
billboard ant the north end of town.




Community Development Dean Haymore:

1.

2.

Been working with a gold processing company out of South Carolina, as of today they have
signed a lease. Still working on final approval for a couple of new businesses and inspections.
Goal for the next year is to double what is currently in TRI and the prosperity of Virginia City.
Doing homework on the new laws in California and how they are going to affect the
businesses, all roads show companies moving to Nevada. An additional goal is completing
USA Parkway through to Highway 50. He continues to work on this project with NDOT.
Waiting to get on the Stip for NDOT. The majority of the project is in Lyon County, funding is
the current issue. He will continue to work with appropriate people to move the project
forward and illustrate the importance of its completion.

He provided an overview of the Western Nevada Development Authority. Their main goal is
to create jobs.

A business in TRI is looking at adding an additional level in there building, hoping to have the
contract signed shortly.

Receiving complaints from Castaway over the franchise agreement with Waste Management.
He continues to explain to the businesses why the agreement is in place. He asked that anyone
please forward any questions to him or Pat.

Mz, Haymore commented on the Zoning Ordinance tying directly to the master plan. We are
probably 10 years overdue on revising the master plan. It is important the plan includes what
you and the people want Storey County to look like in the future.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

1.

2.

Reported, pursuant to NRS 361.281, he is not aware of an un-assessed real or personal
property in Storey County.

He is hoping the coming year is going to be less active; he had a complete staff turnover.
Introduced his new extern Renee Hemmasi. He will be paying Tim through June to actas a
Deputy District Attorney.

He provided a recap of civil issues handled by his office over the past year. The completion of
the Title 17 Ordinance was a phenomenal accomplishment. He added that Detective Keener
does a great job.

Mr. Maddox discussed the future goals of his office. Will be looking at the possibility of hiring
a Deputy District Attorney in the future.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

1.
2.

3.

Justice of the Peace Herrington intends to use both the pro-tem list and senior judges.

Next Tuesday will be our regular meeting on the 15%, Reminded the Board that Financial
Disclosure Statements are due to the State on January 15%.

Commented on his recent experience in Denver, CO and the lack of plowing services provided
to the city. Storey County is fortunate in the snow removal service we receive.

Addressed two important topics; the Nevada Legislature that will go into session next month
and budget time, more particular revenue sources. We have learned over the years every
penny counts. In sticking with that he revisited our lobbying structure. The current
structure is comprised of three levels, Maggie Lowther, Walker & Associates and Yvonne
Murphy. Ms. Murphy was representing both the County and School District, she has now
moved on to other opportunities. Mr. Whitten advertised internally for a low salary Director




of Government Affairs, he received one applicant, Bum Hess. This is not a full time staff job
and in doing so we were actually able to save $12,000 between the school district and county.

5. He is very proud of Commissioner Gilman and Vice-Chairman McBride for the amount of
work they have put in preparing for their terms.

Commissioner Gilman stated that the assignment Mr. Whitten gave Bum less is the finest
assignment he could have chosen. He gave an overview of his history with Mr. Hess and his
qualifications for the position. He doesn’t believe you could hire a better representative for Storey
County.

11. DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation from Nevada State Health Division- Environmental
Health Division

Mary Wherry, Deputy with Nevada State Health Division, was present to provide an update on
Senate Bill 471. Prior to adoption of this bill the state was covering the cost of certain services out
of the state general fund, she and two deputies are here to discuss the portion the county is now
responsible for related to environmental health. She added there is a great website, “County
Health Rankings,” for people writing grants.

Joe Pollock is the Program Manager for Environmental Health Division. He introduced Paul the
Storey County inspector for the Department. Mr. Pollock provided an overview of the regulatory
facility types, total number of food establishments and the assessment and fee structure. He gave
a breakdown of the activities within Storey County over the past 12 months and results of those
inspections. We always to try to get critical violations corrected prior to leaving the site. The focus
of the program is education and regulatory. He is aware of a plan moving forward for the quad
counties, he would be happy to meet with staff at any time to answer questions.

Mr. Whitten addressed the quad county subject and the frequent theme of regionalization. Storey
County is working with the surrounding counties to work together to provide additional services
in an easier format with a potential cost savings.

12. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Reappointment of Dr. Wong as the County Health Officer
per NRS 439.310

Mr. Whitten explained that the county commission is required to appoint the position. The
primary function is oversight of the School District and their inoculation program. Dr. Wong is
our current Health Officer. HAWC has offered to allow the use of part of their staff to fill the
appointment.

Motion: Approve reappointment of Dr. Wong as the County Health Officer per NRS 439.310,
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Sjovangen Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)




13.

14.

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Resolution 13-363 in support of the
Consolidated Tax Bill Draft generated by the interim subcommittee to study the allocation of
money distributed from the local government tax distribution account

Mr. Whitten stated this resolution was drafted by the Assembly Chair Marilyn Kirkpatrick. At the
last session an interim committee was selected to review the Consolidated Tax. He added that the
draft bill has now been attached to the resolution. Mr. Whitten read the resolution into the record.

This is a tool the Assemblywomen Kirkpatrick hopes to use as nonpartisan tool through the
legislative process. Mr. Whitten stated that he will get this to her right away.

Commissioner Gilman stated that he has a personal policy not to sign anything that he hasn't
read. He was concerned when the bill draft wasn't attached to the resolution. He thanked staff
for getting the bill draft together and ready for the meeting. He is very comfortable with what he
has seen and believes it is in the best interest of Storey County.

Motion: Approve resolution 13-363 in support of the Consolidated Tax Bill Draft generated by the
interim subcommittee to study the allocation of money distributed from the local government tax
distribution account, Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-
Chairman McBride :

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of resolution 13-364 declaring January 2013 as
“National Radon Action Month” '

Mr. Whitten stated this is a cooperative effort that we have been involved in for the last couple of
years. It is extremely important to make the public aware of the dangers of radon.

Joan Skelly with Nevada Cooperative Extension gave a brief presentation on the dangers and facts
associated with radon. A test kit will be available at the Community Development office and
Community Chest for residents to pick up and test their homes. It is National Action Radon
month across the United States.

Vice-Chairman asked if any of the homes in Storey County that were tested came in above the
safe levels. Ms. Skelly responded that yes there were homes that tested outside of the 1-4 range.

Commissioner Gilman inquired about the mitigation process and costs. Ms. Skully explained the
process involved for a slab foundation or home with a crawl space, the cost can range from $1,500
to $3,000. She added that it is the leading cause of lung cancer among non-smoker. Discussion
was held regarding the potential reporting and impact in regards to real estate or resale of a home
that has been identified.

Mr. Whitten read the proclamation into the record.

Mark Joseph Phillips stated that a few years back he picked up one of the kits and took to the
home he resides in. The owner of the home decided she didn’t want to know if there was a radon

9




15.

issue, He added that the kits are expensive and he was contacted numerous times to return the
test kit. If someone is going to take the kit they should use it. Commissioner Gilman is not the
first to point out possible consequences.

Mr. Whitten clarified while the kits aren’t cheap they are free to the public.

Commissioner Gilman addressed his concerns of underwriting the program and the potential
economic consequences. He clarified that he is not opposed, but would like a little more
information.

Ms. Skully addressed some of Commissioner Gilman’s concerns. She is happy to work with Mr.
Whitten to provide the needed information to the Board.

Vice-Chairman McBride stated that he sees it as the County making its public aware of the
potential issue. Chairman Sjovangen doesn’t see anything that makes the county responsible.

District Maddox sated that it may be required should you find radon in your home it would need
to be disclosed. He doesn’t see anything in the resolution that stated the Board is underwriting
the program.

Commissioner Gilman restated his concerns regarding economic impact and the county
underwriting such a program. Mr. Maddox suggested clarifying in the motion that this is an
awareness issue not a recommendation to test. Further discussion was held regarding the
adoption of the resolution and the distribution of the test kits.

Motion: Approve resolution 13-364 declaring January 2013 as “National Radon Action Month”
with the caveat that Storey County is not underwriting the program, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Appeal of Brothel Work Card denial submitted by Wild
Horse Saloon, LLC and Len Gaines as provided for under S.C.C. 5.16.220(E)

Mr. Whitten clarified this not a brothel issue this is a work card for the Wild Horse Saloon.

Commissioner Gilman stated that he will be recusing himself from the vote. He commented that
Mr. Gaines is a wonderful chef.

Mr, Whitten asked that three people speak; the county code does provided that a work card may
be denied under certain provisions, but also allows for the applicant to file an appeal with the
Board.

Don Gilman, Wild Horse Salon, was present with Les Gaines. Mr. Gilman provided a brief

history of Mr. Gaines employment history and thanked the Sheriff and County staff for
supporting this application.

10




Chairman Sjovangen stated that it appears to him the Mr. Gaines was forthcoming with his
history, he commended him for that. We do have a recommendation from the Sheriff to approve,
The work card is renewed yearly.

Mr. Gaines thanked the Board for their consideration in the matter. In the future when he
reapplies he asked for clarification on what to list. Mr. Whitten replied that we will work through
it and staff is recommending approval.

Judy Rand met Mr. Gaines New Year's Eve. She watched him assist people get in and out of the
tables. He was gracious and she witnessed the kindness in his heart.

District Attorney Maddox addressed the way the ordinance is written and the opportunity to
appeal any denial. He used his own past, a DUI received the night he graduated college, as an
example.

Motion: Approve reinstatement of work card for Len Gaines Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Chairman Sjovangen

Vote: Motion carried by vote (summary: Yes=2)
Commissioner Gilman abstained.

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
Echelon Electric - Contractor/625 Margrave Drive, Reno

Terminix International - General /5655 Riggins Court, Reno

Catch All Eco Trailer Washouts - General /420 USA Parkway Suite 105, TRI
. Sun Mountain Gifts - General/54 North C Street, VC

Jacobson Companies — General/725 Waltham Way, TRI

Dynarex Corporation - General /725 Waltham Way, TRI

. PPF Industries Architectural Finishes, Inc - General /201 Ireland, TRI

. US Ordnance, Inc. - General/224 East Sydney Drive, Units A and B, TRI

HOMHONR P

Mr. Osborne asked that following licenses be continued; E, F and H.

Motion: Continue second reading for items E, F and H, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
Mr. Osborne asked that following licenses be approved; A-D and G.

Motion: Approve second readings for items A-D and G, Action: Approve Moved by
Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

11




BOARD COMMENT
Commissioner Gilman thanked everyone for a great day; he really enjoyed all of this.
Vice-Chairman McBride addressed the passing of two “Comstockers” over the holidays. He gave a

little history on Thelma Sewell and Richard Persons.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 5:15pm
Respectfully submitted,
By \
Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

The minutes as stated above are a summary of the proceeding and are not a verbatim record.

12




Minutes for January 15, 2013




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, JANUARY 15%, 2013 1:15 P.M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER 'CLERK-TREASURER

1. CALL TO ORDER 474 FIRE DISTRICT BOARD CLOSED SESSION AT 1:15 PM (Closed
meeting pursuant to NRS 288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County’s
management regarding labor negotiations.)

2. RECESS TO CONVENE AS BOARD OF COUNTY COMMISSIONERS

3. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
The meeting was called to order by the Chair at 2:25 p.m.

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
The Chair led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance

5. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)
Chairman Sjovangen established ground rules for the meeting, advising that if anyone is out of
order the Sheriff will deal with them. He added that when he says “Thank You” you are to
stop speaking and sit down.

Mark Joseph Phillips addressed that at the last meeting it was announced that Bum Hess was
going to be a lobbyist for Storey County; he is unable to find any record of Mr. Hess registering
as a lobbyist at the state level. Chairman Sjovangen stated that Mr. Hess has been acting as
lobbyist on the county’s behalf for several years and there are reasons he is not registered. Mr.
Phillips inquired if he should look at the federal level. Chairman Sjovangen said that he did not
need to keep looking. Mr. Phillips said that there will be more public comment here today and
he resents the unfinished business of the previous board, including minutes and a treasurer
report. He is asking that the consent agenda be opened for public comment.

1




Dale Beach reported that the Mark Twain Estates advisory board is up and running, he would
like a little more cooperation with their surveys. He thinks there is a cheaper way to do the
surveys than printing cards, possibly using the county’s phone backs or email list. The
advisory board has a finance and management subcommittee which would like to interface
with the county on the upcoming budget. He provided a map that shows what each county
spends per person. Chairman Sjovangen asked what he thought about the three commissioners
and possibly a couple staff members coming down and setting up in the firehouse and going
over the concerns. Mr. Beach turned down the offer, stating they have found it is better to meet
with you one at a time. The next time they are going to call the people together will be in May.
He would rather the committee meets and get some dialogue going. They feel a little
intimidated with formal meetings.

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for January 15, 2013

Mr. Phillips stated that when it comes to the Consent Agenda he would like to speak to the
claims and the treasurer report. Chairman Sjovangen asked him which numbers he would like
to move. Mr, Phillips stated it was the pleasure of the board if the items were moved or
discussed under the consent agenda. Chairman Sjovangen stated that Mr. Phillips may speak to
the items during the consent agenda.

Motion: Approve agenda for January 15, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of minutes for November 13, 2012

Mr. Whitten stated that we have consulted with legal counsel; it's a chicken and the egg
situation. At some point the new board will have to approve minutes from the previous board.
Counsel’s advice is that if you are comfortable with the minutes, as both of you were present at
the meeting, make the motion to approve with the statement that while you weren’t a member
of the commission at the time of the meeting you were present at the meeting and feel the
minutes capture the essences of the meeting.

Mr. Phillips stated that the county clerk has worked with the public on getting these accurate,
however on page 6, there is an error on which organization David Toll was represented. He
asked the minutes are corrected to reflect David Toll on behalf of the Comstock Residents
Association, not Comstock Mining. Mr. Phillips continued with page 17, line 3 of the minutes.
He asked that it be corrected to read County Manager Whitten not Vice-Chairman Hess. Lastly
on page 2 he stated that the record does accurately reflect his persistent, month after month,
encouraging the commissioners to have a financial statement published. He is hoping that the
new board will considered getting the statement published.

Motion: Approve minutes for November 13, 2012 and although not sworn in at the time, he
was present at the meeting and finds that the minutes accurately reflect the meeting, and with
the corrections presented by Mr. Phillips Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

8. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of minutes for December 4, 2012

Mr. Phillips stated that he tried his darnedest to get the last board to call a special meeting to
approve these minutes. They cancelled three out of their four last meetings, for which there is
no excuse. Mr. Phillips added that the minutes reveal a conflict of interest with the approval of
the parking lot lease. He sees no mention of the exact amount of money involved. It was Mr.
Beach who uncovered the issue. Chairman Sjovangen told Mr. Phillips “thank you” repeatedly.
Mr. Phillips continued that there is a conflict of interest for Vice-Chairman McBride and
Commissioner Gilman. Chairman Sjovangen called for a recess, during which he asked that
Chief Deputy Fletcher remove Mr. Phillips from the meeting.

A recess was called by the Chair at 2:43 p.m.
The meeting was called to order at 2:44 p.m.

Motion: Approve minutes for December 4, 2012 and although not sworn in at the time, he was
present at the meeting and finds that the minutes accurately reflect the meeting Action:
Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

CONSENT AGENDA
(All matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

9. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 12/7/2012 for $455,268.69,
01/04/13 for $471,407.10 and Accounts Payable date 01/03/13 for $125,781.78

10. For possible action approval of the September 2012 Treasurer Report
11. For possible action approval of the December 2012 Treasurer Report

12. For possible action approval of Justice Court Quarterly Report

13. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Readings:
A. Rod Hall Licensed Product, LLC ~ General/175 Wildhorse Canyon MCC

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve consent agenda as posted Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman




Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

14. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports
Administrative Officer Holli Kiechler:

1.

She will have salaries for the previous year posted on the website next week.

2. Her position opening has been posted. She added that it has been great working with them

hopes to see everyone real soon.

Community Services & Tourism Director Deny Dotson:

1.

2.

3.

Provided the first release of the event calendar to the Board. Will reprint once a couple
additional events are finalized.

He also provided a flyer for a social media workshop that will be held on January 31, 2013.
Everyone is welcome to attend.

Meet with Isabella Hunt, she has coordinated a cooperative agreement with the University
of Nevada to do an archeclogical dig under the Crystal Bar. He will update the Board once
the details are finalized.

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

1.

Continue to work with Farr West engineering to redo the insurance organization map. This
year the insurance organization will be accepting the data electronically which means we
will no longer need to flow hydrants annually.

Took a road trip to Davis, California, they use the same dispatch system as us and are
comparable by call volume. They contract with the University with Davis, offering some
models for agreements for our contracting with Lyon County.

Ran into one little hiccup with the updated substance control policy; will be working with
the Sheriff’s office for the disposal of expired narcotics.

Received and OTS grant for a little over $27,000 to purchase new auto exirication equipment
for the Mark Twain station. An additional grant allowed for the purchase of two auto load
gurneys and training adjuncts.

Emergency Management Direct Joe Curtis:

1.

Have two focus points that we have embarked on over the last couple of weeks. The firstis
updating our hazard mitigation plan for the county. Which involves the five primary areas
of concern for potential disaster; earthquake, wild land fire, flood, winter storm and wind
storm. The second point is quarterly exercises, which will include an evacuation of the
Highlands and cyanide disaster involving the mine. The exercise at the mine will include
several local agencies and mining personal.

Recorder Jen Chapman:

1.

Gave an overview of the services her office affords the county and citizens. The office
provides a single location in which records of “real rights” are recorded and may be
researched, including deeds, mortgages, liens, plats and maps. She emphasized the
importance of the records and their preservation. Without access to localized property
ownership information, other freedoms would soon be affected, especially those freedoms
that allow us to borrow money, invest, or purchase new properties. The office continues to
increase the records available to the public online, back indexing several years and

4




2.

integrating recorded maps into the existing system, The office continues to actively write
and seek grants. She thanked the State Historic Records Advisory Board for their
communication and support in helping is get one of our projects up and going. It is a
digitization project that allows access to a variety of different documents.

Announced that Marney Hansen has been hired, filling a vacancy in the office.

Public Works Director Mike Nevin:

1.
2.

An internal job posting went out today for the position being vacated by Steve Fate.

For many years this county has enjoyed a subsidy for NDOT for salt and sand we utilize
during the winter. He was informed that from this point forward they will no longer be in
the position to offer this subsidy. We will be able to buy the materials on their contract.

Did experience some equipment trouble recently, was down to one plow and sander on the
hill. Should be repaired by next week.

Had some propane issues with the new vendor, experienced outages here in the Courthouse
and Piper’s Opera House. These older buildings suck up the propane rapidly during the
cold weather. The issue was fixed within an hour and a half. He has been assured that they
won't let this happen again. We will be taking a proactive approach on our end as well.
With the cold weather there have been some issues with frozen pipes and meters, nothing
that couldn’t be remedied.

Currently there is a vendor with wireless equipment mounted some of the vent openings of
the water tanks. The equipment is causing some of the vents to pop loose. Mr. Nevin has
notified the vendor that he may use the site but the equipment needs to be moved.

Commissioner Gilman asked who the point of contact should be in the event of a broken
pipe. Mr. Nevin said that it is best to call dispatch; they will be directed to the right person.

Senior Planner Austin Osborne:

1.

Gave an update on the workforce development in the TRI area. Some of the challenges he is
seeing is that the people that are receptive to the endeavor continue to be receptive, those
who are not continue to not be. He is looking for new ideas, something outside of the box,
to connect with the companies in the TRI. He is seeing it slowly pick and is working closely
with surrounding agencies. He is working to get the schools involved, will be taking a
couple of students through an entire special use permit process.

He will be giving a presentation at the next planning commission meeting on population
trends and where things are headed in the 20 years.

Deputy Chief Tad Fletcher:

1.

2.
3.

Now working out of the Lockwood substation, Jobcorp is currently there working on some
of the handicap ramps.

Bringing on Samantha Loper next week as the new part time admin assistance.

Continued contact on the BIA regarding the contract to house prisoners. Recently received
an emergency request for some beds, the request is on hold until the contract is finalized.
Ken Quirk will be the new school liaison, was scheduled to start last week. Mr. Fletcher will
be working with him to get him brought up to speed.

Working with the DEA on a permanent drop box for prescription drugs, the box will be
placed in the lobby of the jail.




Community Development Director Dean Haymore:

1.

2.

3.

He has been working with the new companies in the park, they have all passed inspections
and been approved.

Mr. Haymore reported he has received some inquires for new businesses, hope to have
them before the board in March.

Kicked off with economic development committee, they will be sending invite outs to the
team. The committee will have monthly meetings. The first meeting will involve setting
goals and developing a mission statement. The committee will work to represent the entire
county.

His office has started looking at changing the business licenses fees. There has not been a
change in the fee structure since 1996. The goal is to bring in funds to aid in the promotion
of businesses in the county. In comparison with surrounding counties we are far lower in
fees. His office will continue to gather information and review possible options.

Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne:

1.

Reminded the board that financial disclosure and ethics statements are due today to the
state.

District Attorney Bill Maddox:

1.

Explained the bandage on his head was nothing serious, will heal quickly.

County Manager Pat Whitten:

1.

2.

Recognized and thanked Ron James for his help and his work over the years and wished
him a very happy retirement.

Mr. Whitten thanked Holli Kiechler; in a few short years she has done a great job and made
her mark. He is proud to announce that we have prevailed in every adverse action through
her great leadership on the human resources side. In the interim Cherie Nevin will help
with grant attainment and compliance. In the meantime while we look for a replacement
and strategy for replacement the position will be distributed as it has for the past 90 days.
Looking at the possibility of holding a joint workshop with VCTC and planning commission
boards in February or March. Will need to be structured with Mr. Maddox to ensure that
we comply with the open meeting law.

The legislative session is conveying early next month, the government affairs director will
be registering and attending the same ethics class as Mr. Whitten will be attending. There is
a reception scheduled for the evening of February 5% at the High Sierra Brewery. Asked
that if you say you are going to attend please attend, trying to limit the cost impact.

On Friday IT will be doing an email cut over, will take several days to a week or two to
bring fully back up. There are close to 250 users to transfer over.

Everyone is trying to spend a little more time giving more background, great to hear about
departments that are working to maximize employee costs.

Commissioner Gilman thanked everyone for getting up and sharing, there is a large learning
curve. There are a lot of things going on here in the county. He personally thanks you for your
time and reports.




15. DISCUSSION (No Action): Presentation from BLM to explain their 30-day public scoping
period beginning January 17, 2013 to solicit public input regarding Comstock Mining’s
proposal to use the Lucerne haul road which includes several public land segments.

Leon Thomas, Field Manager for the Sierra Front Field Office for Carson City BLM, explained
that this presentation is regarding the American Flat Lucerne access right of way application
submitted by Comstock Mining Inc. Mr. Thomas introduced his staff to the Board; Planning
and Environmental Coordinator Brain Buttazoni, Realty Specialist Erik Pignata, Archaeologist
Rachel Crews, and Public Relations Lisa Ross. Mr. Thomas provided a quick background on the
events leading up to this application. Beginning with Comstock Mining, Inc. (CMI) receiving a
cease and desist order from BLM regarding the use of public road segments and public land in
May of 2012. CMI is currently doing some mining under a special use permit on their land. A
right of way was issued in July 2012 by the BLM allowing CMI use of the public land segments
along the American Flat road as a haul road between the pit area and heap-leach mill. August
29, 2012 CMI submitted to the BLM a Plan of Development/Right of Way application to amend
the existing right of way to include the Lucerne Haul road that crosses several segments of
public lands. There real question before BLM is whether they can authorize through analysis
the right of way requested by CMI to access their pit. Mr. Thomas clarified that no request for
mining has been submitted, the issue is access to the haul pit. BLM has determined that an
environmental statement will not be needed only an environmental assessment. BLM and CMI
have reached an agreement of the process to move forward and held a kick off meeting and site
visit on December 5, 2012. December 18, 2012 Cultural Resource Staff met with State Historic
Preservation Officer staff to discuss the project and how to meet National Historic Preservation
Act requirements for consultation.

Mr. Buttazoni provided a project briefing of the assessment process. Last Monday this
presentation was provided to Lyon County Commissioner with official notification provided to
the media tomorrow. A mailing list has compiled and notices have been sent out to all
residents and business surrounding the project. Mr. Buttazoni stated that BLM is in the
preliminary stages of this process with a duplication briefing being provided to the planning
commission on Thursday. The 30-day public scoping period is from January 17, 2013 to
February 16, 2013. During the period additional maps and information will be provided on the
website along with a comment form for the public. Two public workshops will be held at the
BLM’s Carson City District Office on January 22, 2013 and at the Piper’s Opera House in
Virginia City. The workshops will not be held in a hearing format. During the assessment we
will be looking at effects to the resources and the biological and cultural resources, with a draft
document available mid-2013. Mr. Buttazoni stated the process will include consultation, to
meet the requirements of the National Historic Preservation Act, with tribal groups, State
Historic Preservation Officer and other agencies. Mr. Buttazoni is the primary contact for this
project.

Mr. Whitten stated that we will need the website to include in publications from the County.
Chairman Sjovangen commented that it goes without saying that from the county staff to CRA
and CMI our goal and focus is to get the haul trucks off the state highway as quickly as
possible. It is a paramount thing that we need to do and the process needs to move along
quickly. We are interested in the jobs and the economic development.

7




Commissioner Gilman clarified the timeline of events and the process with Mr. Thomas and
Mr. Buttazoni. Mr. Buttazoni illustrated on a map, via power point, the section of road and
public land segments that are involved in the analysis. A timeline of a decision cannot be
projected, there are interim discussions being held regarding temporary solutions.

Chairman Sjovangen said he would like to hear some alternative solutions as a year out is not
acceptable.

Mr. Thomas said a color of title application has been submitted by CMI for lot 51. Once the
application is processed the color of title issue may be resolved. In the interim he may be given
the authority to allow access across lot 51 until all the applications can be fully processed.

Chairman Sjovangen said he is working with state and federal leadership; we need to get this
working right away because this is jobs, jobs, jobs and economic development.

Mr. Buttazoni said they will be working very hard over the next couple of weeks to very clearly
define to the public what the scope of this is. Comments regarding mining are not relevant to
this project. They are ramping up and ready to facilitate this operation.

Mr. Thomas said that a draft letter of acceptance regarding the color of title application has
been sent to their solicitor for review once approved it will go to the state for final approval.
They meet with CMI yesterday and talked through some of the possibilities, CMI will provide
presentation to BLM regarding the different type of trucks. He will move this along as fast as
he can to get the trucks off of the highway.

Gail Sherman with the Comstock Residents Association (CRA) clarified their position. They are
not happy with the trucks on 342, but there is a longer view of the situation. The national
historical land mark is being degraded. CRA’s position is the BLM is stewards of public land
and they applaud their effort to ensure the environment and historic lands are protected.
Chairman Sjovangen responded that they will be.

Clay Mitchell, Gold Hill property owner, asked if there is a way to account for the time between
when this transpired in the summer and where we are now, was there some type of delay.
Chairman Sjovangen stated that was our concern was well and Mr. Thomas has answered that.
He wishes he could say it would be done in 30 days.

Mr. Thomas stated that he did not receive a completed application until August, been working
with CMI to get all of the pieces together. Keep in mind we are working the color of title
application at the same time.

Mr. Mitchell asked when a county road crosses public lands are the restrictions on usage
because it is mining activity. The cease and desist order seems to be because of the mining use
on American Flat Road, the road has been used for years in the past with no restrictions. Mr.
Thomas stated the cease and desist was mostly because of the activity going on without
authorization. Mr. Mitchell asked when there is a question of ownership is it normal to assume

8




16.

17.

18.

that the private ownership is not there. He is concerned that he is trying to do something with
his land to create economic activity and at any time the BLM could come in and issue a cease
and desist. Chairman Sjovangen advised that this is off of the original topic, however he is
aware of the situation and will talk with Mr. Mitchell.

Mr. Buttazoni clarified the time frame from the time the application was submitted. It took
about three months to get it ripe enough to determine what level of an assessment was needed
and another two months to get the financial agreement worked out. It may seem like things are
stretching out but things have been happening in the background. Chairman Sjovangen asked
if there is anything the county can do proactively that we can do to expedite the process. Mr.
Thomas said the county has been very helpful, keeping the lines of communication open is
important.

Chairman Sjovangen stated that even if we had the authority we would not shut down CMI, it
is going to continue. We need to be in a position to mitigate as many of the concerns as
possible. Whatever we can do that is legal and right and expeditious we will do.

A recess was called by the Chair at 4:03 p.m.
The meeting was called to order at 412 p.m.

RECESS TO RECONVENE AS THE NRS 474 STOREY COUNTY FIRE PROTECTION
DISTRICT BOARD
Chairman Sjovangen called to order the NRS 474 Storey County Fire Protection District Board

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Adoption of updated Quad County Hazardous Materials
Inter-local Agreement to include North Lyon County Fire Protection District and Smith Valley
Fire Protection District

Chief Hames stated this is a very simple update. Smith Valley Fire Protection District and
North Lyon County were not included in the original agreement; this update will admit them
to the group.

Motion: Approve updating the Quad County Hazardous Materials Inter-local agreement to
include North Lyon County Fire Protection District and Smith Valley Fire Protection District
Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of collective bargaining agreement between
Storey County Fire District (Employer) and International Association of Fire Fighters Local 4227
(Union)

Mr. Whitten stated that as you are aware, there were some very questions asked in an early
session. It is staff’'s recommendation that this item be continue to a special meeting on January
23td at 9:00am.




Motion: Continue approval of collective bargaining agreement between Storey County Fire
District (Employer) and International Association of Fire Fighters Local 4227 (Union) to January
23, 2013 at 9:00 a.m. Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Vice-
Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

19. ADJOURN TO RECONVENE AS THE STOREY COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
Chairman Sjovangen called to order the Board of County Commissioners

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING

20. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
R Nelson Builders - Contractor/316 California Avenue #403, Reno
Terra Contracting - Contractor/5980 West Cougar Avenue, Las Vegas
Silver State Fence & Stain - Contracor/920 Lepori Way, Sparks
Jacobson Companies - General /725 Waltham Way, TRI

Dynarex Corporation - General/725 Waltham Way, TRI

US Ordnance, Inc. - General /224 East Sydney Dr. Unit A and B, TRI

HHY AR P

Mr. Whitten asked on behalf of Community Development that all second readings be approved.

Motion: Approve second readings for items A-F Action: Approve Moved by Commissioner
Gilman Seconded by Vice-Chairman McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
BOARD COMMENT
Commissioner Gilman asked if the watermark could be removed from the agenda. The copy at the

post office is unreadable.

ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chairman at 4:18 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

By

Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

10




Minutes for February 19, 2013




STOREY COUNTY COMMISSION MEETING

TUESDAY, February 19%, 2013 12:30 .M.

DISTRICT COURTROOM
26 SOUTH B STREET, VIRGINIA CITY, NEVADA

MINUTES
BILL SJOVANGEN BILL MADDOX
CHAIRMAN DISTRICT ATTORNEY
MARSHALL MCBRIDE
VICE-CHAIRMAN
LANCE GILMAN VANESSA DU FRESNE
COMMISSIONER CLERK-TREASURER

Roll call: Chairman Sjovangen, Vice-Chairman McBride, Commissioner Gilman, District Attorney
Maddox, Clerk & Treasurer Vanessa DuFresne, County Manager Pat Whitten, Sheritf Gerald
Antinoro, Community Services and Tourism Director, Deny Dotson, outside council Bob Morris and
Comptroller Hugh Gallagher

1. CALL TO ORDER CLOSED SESSION AT 12:30 P.M. (Closed meeting pursuant to NRS
288.220(4) for the purpose of conferring with the County’s management regarding labor
negotiations.) *Please note the closed session was held in the County Manager’s Office

2. CALL TO ORDER AT 2:00 P.M.
Chairman Sjovangen called the meeting to order at 2:03 p.m.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Sjovangen led those present in the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Agenda for February 19, 2013

Chairman devangen asked that item 13 be heard after item 5 and items 16 through 20 be
continued to March 19th. Item 14 will be heard if and when Mr. Fontaine arrives.

Mark Joseph Phillips asked that the approval of the $4500 check to Bucket of Blood be added to
the agenda as it was continued at the last meeting. Chairman Sjovangen stated it could not be
added at this point. Mr. Phillips objected to approval of the agenda due to the claim not being
listed.




Gunther Prosser stated that packet was not available on the website until Friday afternoon, with
Monday being a holiday this did not allow enough time to review the packet. He asked that
item 9 be removed from the consent agenda and heard during the regular agenda.

Motion: Approve agenda for February 19- 2013 with changes as requested, Action: Approve
Moved by Commissioner Gilman Seconded by Commissioner McBride

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
5. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Approval of Minutes for January 7, 2013

Mark Joseph Phillips requested that page one of the minutes be amended to include the proof he
submitted to the Board that the open meeting law was violated at the meeting held in Mark
Twain by the residents.

Motion: Approve minutes for January 7, 2013, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)

6. DISCUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION : Resolution 13-367 Honoring Ron James’ career,
dedication and contributions of the preservation of the Comstock

Ron Gallagher, representing the VCTC and many others, spoke to the work and many
accomplishments of Ron James. Mr. James has been instrumental in preserving Piper’s Opera
House, Saint Mary’s Hospital, 4h Ward Museum and many other buildings throughout Virginia
City. Mr. Gallagher presented Mr. James with a plaque inscribed with the proclamation
honoring him and his work. He read the proclamation/resolution into the record. Mr.
Gallagher asked that we imagine him dressed as an 1800’s miner; he thanked Mr. James and his
wife for always telling the true history of the Comstock, not the fictional story of the west. Mr.
James thanked the Board for the opportunity and commented on the importance of Virginia City
and the historic buildings.

Mr. Whitten thanked Mr. James for his tireless efforts and recent work on the Courthouse. The
electrical revamp is currently underway.

Motion: Approve resolution 13-367 Honoring Ron James, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
7. PUBLIC COMMENT (No Action)

Shaun Griffin was present, not on behalf of Community Chest, as concerned citizen. At the last
meeting Austin Osborne stated that Comstock Mining will begin hauling 7 days a week, 16
hours a day. This is not in accordance with the original good faith agreement that was

2




presented. He requested that the Board hold Comstock Mining to the good faith agreement, this
is a forced marriage and we are all doing our best to work together. Comstock Mining needs to
hold up their end.

Gunther Prosser noticed that prior to this meeting there was a closed session regarding labor
negotiations. He asked the Board to decrease salaries and benefits, with so much of the County
budget going to this it leaves little to do other things.

Patrick Flanagan thanked the District Attorney for drafting rules of decorum. He requested that
the time for public comment be increased from 3 minutes to 5 minutes. Mr. Flanagan
commented that he understands the rules of decorum are being copied from Washoe County;
however Storey County is much smaller and should allow the public 5 minutes to speak. In a
sense the public is paying the Board to listen to their concerns. (Mr. Flanagan proved a copy of
his comments to the Clerk.)

Dale Beach said that his capital concern is a change of venue for his upcoming Board of
Equalization hearing. He thanked Vice-Chairman McBride and Chairman Sjovangen for coming
down to meet with his team. The survey with their first question will be in the mail tomorrow,
the question will be regarding an increase in commissioners from 3 to 5. Mr. Beach seconded the
comments made by Mr. Prosser regarding reducing salaries and benefits. The trailers used at the
Sheriff’s Office were a waste of $300,000.00 over 6 years. Mr. Beach doesn’t believe we need a
County Manager. He listed several positions and how the salaries compare to similar positions in
Lander and Mineral County. Lander and Mineral County pay far less than Storey County. He
commented on the cost of wages and benefits, it could be done for less. Mr. Beach and his team
will be sending out surveys asking the people what they want, then the Board won't have to
make decisions they will allow the Board to act just as the people have stated.

CONSENT AGENDA
(Al matters listed under the consent agenda are considered routine, and may be acted upon by the
Board of County Commissioners with one action, and without an extensive hearing. Any member of
the Board or any citizen may request that an item be taken from the consent agenda, discussed, and
acted upon separately during this meeting. The Commission Chair reserves the right to limit the time
allotted for each individual to speak. )

8. Claims - For possible action approval of Payroll Check date 01/27/2013 for $470,011.22, date
02/02/2013 for $2,883.03 Accounts Payable date 02/03/2013 for $166,106.43

9. For possible action approval of correction to tax roll regarding APN 003-161-51 and 003-161-44

10. For possible action approval of Licensing Board First Reading:
A. Biale Construction, LLC - Contractor/1733 Hymer Ave, Reno
B. California Drilling & Blasing - Contractor/4144 Arden Drive, El Monte, CA
C. Liquid Blue Events, LLC ~ General/748 South Meadows Parkway, Reno
D. Double Down Heavy Repair, LLC - General /45 North Gobi Circle, Sparks
E. GBT Cad Services, LLC - Home Business/4470 Victoria Road, VC Highlands




11. For possible action approval to cancel the Commission Meeting of March 5, 2013 to allow
Commissioners and staff to participate in the National Association of Counties annual
Legislative Conference in Washington DC.

END OF CONSENT AGENDA

Motion: Approve consent agenda with removal of item 9 to the regular agenda, Action: Approve
Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
12. For possible action approval of the January 2013 Treasurer Report

Gunther Prosser, from the River District, stated his concern is in regards to a request he
submitted for a breakdown of fund 190 from Deny Dotson and Hugh Gallagher. There is a
resolution that was passed directing that each park be separated into individual funds. He
would like to know which park the expense listed on the treasurer report was for and when
individual balances will be available for each park.

Deny Dotson stated the expense was for a new sign at the Mark Twain Park. Mr. Whitten stated
he will work with Mr. Gallagher on the park balances.

Janet Houts brought to the attention of the Board that in the past months there was a deposit
breakdown and bank statements in the treasurer report. This has not been included lately; she
asked that it be provided with the report.

Motion: Approve January 2013 Treasurer Report, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman
McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
13. DISCUSSION (No Action): Committee/Staff Reports

Fire Chief Gary Hames:

1. During the last county audit concerns were brought forth regarding the contract for EMS
billings. The software currently being used is causing some issues, doesn’t’ allow for needed
queries. The contract has expired and will not be renewed. The Fire Department will be
advertising for a less then part time position to handle the billings.

2. Meeting with NDF to start the transitional plan the information will be presented at the
March 19t meeting. Continuing to work with Central Lyon County should be on track for
April.

3. Advertisement for Battalion Chief Position has been posted. Will be 6/8 weeks to complete
the process.

4. Working on the BLM operational plans will have them completed for the upcoming year.




Senior Planner and Administrative Officer Austin Osborne:

1. Hugh Roy Marshall has submitted a special use permit application for mining on the north
end of town. At this point he has received permission for stabilization work on the portal,
nothing else.

2. Nature Conservancy has submitted a special use permit for river restoration at the Tracy
Power plant.

3. Comstock Mining and BLM are continuing to work on the haul road issue, possible that an
agreement may be reached by Friday. He will continue to provide updates.

Community Services and Tourism Director Deny Dotson:
1. Lots of ongoing advertising for the Rocky Mt. Oyster festival coming up in March. The
VCTC held a taste testing at the Crystal Bar recently.
2. Liquid Blue has secured a major sponsor for Virginia City’s events, Coors Light. The sponsor
will be helping with all major events. They will be our signature product.
3. Mr, Dotson shared a photo of the app that is to be released and advertised on the billboard as
visitors come in from the north end of town. The app, once downloaded, will assist visitors
with getting rooms, buying tickets and finding where to eat.
Mr. Prosser asked that Mr. Dotson update the public and board on the other 80% of his job,
not just the tourism section. Mr. Dotson stated that special events have always been a part of
his position; he is providing updates on all of his work.

Sheriff Gerald Antinoro:
1. Most of the work on the Lockwood Substation is complete. Most of the work was done
through Job Corp for the cost material. They did an outstanding job. Mr. Antinoro is
looking at additional projects with them in the future. There will be an open house in early
March.
2. The Sheriff’s Office will be advertising for two deputy positions and reserve openings. His
office is currently short staffed; this will help with the overtime costs.
3. Mr. Antinoro asked that the board and public take an active stance against Senate Bill 144.
The bill is being sponsored by Senator Segerbloom. He provided a brief overview of the
negative impacts the bill would have on internal investigations and availability of those
records once a peace officer leaves a position. Mr. Antinoro believes this is bad government
and we need to do all we can to oppose it.

County Manager Pat Whitten:
1. On behalf of Mike Nevin, who is in Carson City testifying on an NDOT issues, we have had
and continue to be perplexed with old concrete sewer lines and issue with roots and failure.
During the massive AT&T failure last week our entire water delivery system was down. All
of the issues have been corrected.
2. Inresponse to Gunther we strive to get the packets out as soon as possible. The real issue this
last week ties into the failure of the internet and problems with the switch to the Outlook
Server.
3. To Mr. Flanagan more than willing to engage in a conversation regarding agenda items,
however he has some concerns with the open meeting law that will need to be addressed.
4. We continue the process of budgeting, actively involving Hugh Gallagher this year with staff
modeling. Could have some help in balancing out the overtime in the larger departments.

5




Hope to have the first part of the process ready by the middle of March with a Tentative
Budget hearing in early April.

14. DICUSSION (No Action): Jeff Fontaine - Executive Director of the Nevada Association of
Counties. Update on NACO activities and 2013 Legislative priorities

Mr. Fontaine was not able to attend the meeting.

15. DICUSSION/POSSIBLE ACTION: Second reading of Ordinance No. 13-246 amending Storey
County Chapter 2.04 to provide for the election of a chair and vice chair, changing the
scheduling of meetings and adding special meetings of the board, amending the section on
election districts for commissioners and providing for other properly related matters.

Bob Motris stated this is basically a housekeeping change to the ordinance that has your
procedure comply with NRS. Chairman Sjovangen stated that all of the changes make sense to
him. Commissioner Gilman clarified that this allows meetings to be held at location other than
the Courthouse. Vice-Chairman McBride added that land use issues must be voted on for the
area the meeting is at.

Mark Joseph Phillips thanked Mr. Morris and the District Attorney’s Office. This is a very
encouraging step forward. Mr. Phillips had concerns regarding the language of the first
paragraph. Mr. Morris clarified the issue with Mr. Phillips. There is a process for taking this
Board from a 3 member Board to a 5 member Board.

Chairman Sjovangen asked Mr. Phillips if he knew why they switched from 5 to 3 in the past.
He stated this was due to a drop in the population.

Gunther Prosser thanked the Board for putting this ordinance through, he believes it will benefit
the public. He too would like to see a 5 member Board as well. Chairman Sjovangen stated that
all 3 commissioners can come down at any time and talk with you. Mr. Prosser doesn’t see
where there would be a problem with having 5 commissioners.

Motion: Appfove second reading of Ordinance No. 13-246, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-
Chairman McBride Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3)
COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT AND PLANNING
16. FOR POSSIBLE ACTION, LICENSING BOARD SECOND READINGS:
A. Nevada Biomass, LLC - Home Business/4590 Tybo Rd, VC Highlands
B. Virginia City Baked Goods - General/28 North C Street, Virginia City
C. Brookstone Development, LLC - Contractor/22870 Carriage Drive, Reno

Mr. Osborne asked that all second readings be approved.




Motion: Approve all second readings, Action: Approve Moved by Vice-Chairman McBride
Seconded by Commissioner Gilman

Vote: Motion carried by unanimous vote (summary: Yes=3}
BOARD COMMENT
Vice-Chairman McBride asked the audience to keep in mind that as they continue to request a
decrease in salaries their request for a five member commission would increase salaries and cost to
the county.
Chairman Sjovangen said he is having fun in Carson City, he is seeing some good bills come through.
ADJOURNMENT
The meeting was adjourned by the call of the Chair at 3:20 p.m.

Respectfully submitted

By
Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk-Treasurer

The minutes as stated above are a summary of the proceeding and are not a verbatim record.




Claims




FIANSYIIL

HITTIOELINOD

YANCLSS IHHCD UANCISSIHWOD NYWAIVHD

PSISUQTEETUWOD JO pIeog Ajunop Aaxolg sy Aq pesoaddy

05981 L¥E fpasangsTg TeI0L
ST1°909°'52 PI030NPag 03 JIajsuex) Iss[) TRIOL
LL'S92'¢ +aTTd dag ITd U0 paiIajsuURIL suoTlonpad esdorduy TEIOL
S6°C9T 86T i41vodag 1oaaTg eaforduy Teaor
g% 9z2’'¢ igyoayy aafordum Te3oL
PET006'TL 18Y0/YH XoJompag TRICL
T8 ¥00°C¥ FSALJd 03 IZSURLL I98 TRI0L
JUNCWyY EETAC # paq # aa
/# dug  /3a09UD
8 L 9 ¢ v € g T :isdnoxp Troxdeg €T/0T/20 :@3eg pPUa-pPOTISS ET/ST/T0 i93eg AVIYD aenboy :adA], 1TorARg
AYYNIWITIHEG aa3sthay yoaun 69:ST:0T £€I/€T/20 :uny

4 abed WELSAS TIO¥AYd ALNNQD AHAOLS ¥0TS0ud :3dsy




FIANSWILL

YATIOYEENOD

HANOTSE TWINOD HIANOISSIWWOD NYWEIYHD

1SISUCTSSTWWO) JO pxeog Ajuno) Laxolg oYz Ag poacaddy

0Z'GSL6'¥ IpsRaInNgsTg Ielol
7S F6T iIojonpag ©3 AIFFUBIL ASEN TRIOL
00" ia11d deg ITg uc paxxajsuell suoTionped ssdoTdudm Telol
00" i3150dag 3092t esAcTdwmd TRIOL
B8 TLL'E ooy asdotdud TRIOL
1z°00Z tE)DVYD AcAonpsd TeIol
mu £€9°'808 ‘8dLdd A0F JIagsuRI] IIBN TRIAOL
BJ\Q ,
// ’
Junowy EETA-E # peg # aa
/% dux /o2y
igdnoas 1roxded £ET/6T/20 *@3ed pus-potiad £T/22/20 193RA AOSUD retoads :adAl Troaled
A¥MYNINITIEHE zaysthay yveyd TEIZEIBO0 £T/EZ/E0 runyg

4 sfeq WILSAS TTOHAVd ALNOCD AXHUCLS . Y0T50¥d :aday




ATXASTIUL

AITTOULIWOD

YHANQISSIHROD YIANOQIS S IWNOD NYWITVED

PBASUOTESTUWOD JO pavog Ajuno) Asa0lg ayz Aq poasoxddy

BL 99T 'VFY iPRSANAIT TRIOL
90°868’'s¢e ' iI070NPAg O3 IVFFURL], IIEN TVIOL
LLTS92'¢ 191t ded ITQ UO pIAISISULIL FUCTIONPag sehordug 19305
0E°8T8'TDE tatsodag go0atg sadorduy Teaol
BP'9ET € igyoeyD LafoTdws TeaoL
8E°8TF 99T FENDBYD XO%ONPAd TRIOL
6L 8T8'CY i8dIdY X037 IBFSURIL IIF[) TLIOL
unouy avdeg # PaC # aa
/# dug  /yoeyp
B L 9 § % £ g 1 ‘sdnoap Troakeg ET/¥Z/20 193vg pua-poIisd ET/TO/E0 f8aRd AwayD IeTnbay iadA] TrToxAed
AUVNIWITIHEG A918 163y yosyd LEYETITT €T/LE/20  iumy

4 abeg WELSAS TIONAVA XINOOD AZYOLS ¥0TS509g :adsy




ATANSYIIL

HTTOULIWOD

eI-hE

EEINCISSIWWOD HANOISSTIWWOO NVHWEIVYHD

1SIUOTSSTUMOD FO parvod Ajuno)d Asxols aul Aq paacaddy

£€6°Z0E'ZE pIsIngsTg [E3I0L
96"5g2 e FIOASNPEd O3 IPISURAL JI980 TRICL
oo 18TTd dsg ITg UQ PSIIDISURIL SUOCTIShpog soActdud Telol
2S°29L'9 ta31sedsg aveatg sahoTdug Tel0y,
LT BEE L rsyasyn afordumg Teqol
€€ 806 1SYOSBYD I0ASNDPIT TEIOL
S9'4L0T’S 841438 J0F ISJBURL] XIS TEIOL
unowy aadAnd # pPaa # aa
/4% dwg  /yoeun
rsdnoxg [roxdeq ET/B0/EC 2300 pua-poTIad €T/0/E0 133eQ NIBUD tetoads addn T7oaleg
KAYNINITHN] Ta18TBI yoaup 9T!0TIET €T/PO/EQ0  funy

14 abeg WILSAS TIOHAYd ALNNOCD AZE0LS v0oT508g :3dey




T

Z5° 89k
69 TET

BE'LE

00§61
Z6'00Z

6SETIT

0% 991

68°€TT

ST 980T

00'6LE

TYLOL
HIEHD

abed

BL™9S
9%°99
00° &S
00'0¢
65'66
05'2€2
00'0T%
00 9€
00 0%
£2°2S
50568
0002
95021
96981
%6 €8
LETL
9L E9
86° LE
LG FL
6L 621
[4:0-7R
LS EF
0o0es ‘T
zz'es
00 00L
0057
g0 0s¢2
LL*BTT
86 L¥

25'8%¢
63°T¢eT

65°8T
6981

00°S6T
267 00T
68" 8¢
96°6€
8978

e g

SZ°LT
0% - 997

vl 6T
§4°56

ST'9€0°T

00'6LE

LNOCHY

£50%9
£50%9
LET®O
8¥0%o
0CT¥%2
PASL]
0ET¥O
0CI%e
0C1%e
geiye
QTTPe
0etee
8BLFS
LLOTS
ES0FS
[1eh 5
£E50%S
[R=Reh )
£50%%
£E50%9
£E0¥S
E1IvS
eTTvs
6TTIvS
AN ]
AN ]
T2T1¥S
1ZT¥S
050%9

S9TP9
061T¥9

TLOP9
CL0¥9

€912
9LIPY
SLOPS
SLOP9
TL0¥8
TLO®S
TL0¥9
9L0%9

0LO%S
0LO%9

?BTPS

TLOYO

BSNTEL

€r/ee/e
£1/ze/e
gL/ee/e
€r/ee/ze
£1/28/¢2
£1/28/2
£1/28/¢
ET/22/2
et/ee/e
£1/22/2
£ET/22/%¢
£1/22/2
£1/22/2
E1/22/%
Er/ze/e
£1/22/%2
et/ee/e
£1/22/%2
£E1/22/2
£1/22/2
E1/Z2/E
£1/22/2
£1/22/2
€1/22/2
£1/z2/2T
£1/22/2
€T/22/¢
£1/22/2
€T/EE/T

£1/22/%2
£t1/ze/¢

£€1/28/%2
£i/ze/z

£T/28/2
£T/22/2
£T/22/%2
£1/22/%2
£1/ze/z
ET/2T/E
£L/E2/E
£1/eze/e

£T/ze/T
gr/ee/e

er/eesze

£1/28/2

d1¥a

# 0/d

dNOD LWILLS ONIWIHOW.L
YALIYMTIEYT QWAC-NY¥SNS
LNIWHIIVIdTE JATMOEDOINW

OHH WIW €T0Z

ATTY) Ol 4HS WOD ' INI¥NdALOD
UHINAD dOLISIA OL JI4dIES
HOD ' SOOWINOQIETT

DNINNYTd /DNIW INIAH

HS TIAVHEL ¥T ONIMHVYd IVIY
ESNEdXH MOHS TAML W1

MCHS "IAM], WHYY AVd

54 HOYDOVH

SEITdENE EDIJJ0 DSIN
S100d WHOAINO

NMYaE

£1/81/T

HOONES THOWAYHI AZd

HEVM

TIIH WZHD FOVHEQLS YIV¥d
£1/91/1 8%

E1/TT/T

d4¥ LNAZ SKMOHSAVOH/M DIM
HAIND ¥OLISTA~LNYHED

IHAAT QHIOH/DNIW

AYdZ HEd Tdd¥ 44043 ITIHY
GEECETIPILSET ANI
990L60T¥I#TIO

£SZE60THY #0490

Sd1T440NS d0IJA0DEHT

HYVET WHLAIWOD

gI33a
gI33a

TAYdHY EONAA

BSTOOT

A¥ANNYT HD

A¥ANNYT JCHS

A¥ANNYT Z4 18

A¥ANAYT €L IS

AHMQNOYT TL IS

AEABAYLNE dOHS SIINYHOENW

NEDAXO/SEITddNS SHE
NADAXO/SHEITdANS SWE

INVIDOHIS ~-SAITddNE LYWEYH

YIVdEd <L dNosdy

NOTILATU25ET HDIOANI

£1/22/% HHEISIDIY ADIHD

ALNOQD AHYOLS

PoLzH# YOIYEAWY J0 MNvd
JuOD TYLIAYD ¥ogTvd

AONIM SO0V

OTT XTI ALITIEOW I2¥IY
(ON¥) HONEJ DJILSIIYY

d¥0D BNI HAIT SYLIVIAWY

QNI ODSTIV

ONT AZ0T ENIFTV

ONI NON S¥DdIV

21T SEIDCTONHDALOIE LNAQY
SHOLSND NITIOW IH SWYAY
JOaNEA

£T/18/20
STETES

VELVL
CELPL

CELYL

TELYL
DELFL

6ZLYL

BELYL

LTLYL

SELPL
STLYL
TELVL
YZAHNN
potaicioh]

29edq unyg
oN 3xoday



4

g6 8%

05'¥12

T 8LY €

2L T8

9T TIsS'Z
00"9€T

28 LVB TT
00°'005

8T €2

00'Les

69 ¥aL

L9702t
08°8LT
627097

0 E50'€

g€ 2¢
9128

867 6LT

Q0 v

89°96€7°9T

19°826°S

TRLOL
ADEHD

abeg

00'6¢g

-L67'6LE
Z6'8%¢

05°¥I2

667 LSE'E
ze°0zg

2L 16

ST TTIS'Z
00" 9¢€T

2B LTB'TT
00" 00s

g2 0T

967 ZLT
66'6¢

00 LES

T¥'60¢
82498

L9° 02T
0878LZ
697091
V4]
00'000°€
34
9T es

98’5t
T 791

1 eI

a0°'06
¥8 ETT ST
00°68
¥8TE0T

00704
00" 59¢
L4814
0004

LNOOWY

GOTEs

Z80%9
Z80%9

950%9

6¥0%9
69099

0ET®Y
S50%%
vLOPO
?Yo¥e
FS0¥v¢
Z8T1FS
FSTFS
LBTI¥S
660%9

T80%2
80%9

080%8
LTT¥S
6L0%9

LOT?O
[N ]

gL0%2
181FS

AR 5]
ZIT¥S

860%9

T60%2
160%9
¥91%9
¥OTRY

£50%9
£50%9
£50%9
€50%9

FENTUL

Tr/TT/C

£1/2e/e
£1/28/2

£T/ee/e

ET/ZZ/T
£1/28/2

£1/22/2
£T/28/C
ET/22/2
€l/ee/e
£1/22/%
£T/ze/
£1/22/2
£E/2T/E
t€T/ee/e

£i/ege/z
£1/8T/T

£T/22/2
£T/22/2
cr/eze/e

£r/ee/e
ET/22/¢

£E1/2z/C
£E1/2Z/%2

£1/2E/2
£€1/2g/e

£1/22/2

£1/22/2
£1/22/%2
£t/ze/ze
£T/22/T

£r/ee/e
£1/ee/e
£T/ZZ/C
£1/22/¢
ZLYA

£1/28/2

¥ o/d

€10z ‘€T 9HA-TE MWD

UILNIHE NLH
FHTYALLYE ‘UILNIHA

ONILSOd 9oL T HOEIXOLOVY

HAYHOTIHD /LSISSY AOTdNE
FONVLSISSY INEWACTAWE

LEAASYD -TLTH H¥IJ
NOILYILODEN LOVALNCOD H¥IS
TOUINOD LS3d TL L8

XYL SETYS ALNNCD IdL
LITds ‘D2 ¥0LS 'NOAT’ onod
SPEESVSSLL T00Q-S600ESELE
10000-290€9€TLL

qQI¥d IJIM

€L/01/e - £T/TI1/2

TYAS ' ONISNOH-¥A7T L)
dWYT-¥dT LYD

LE044NS LOWALNCD
JdT160000¥DET
HATAN0D “HELAYOY

HAMHAS / HHIVM
ALEAACYd TOOMMDOT LNEH

I70d ‘ET44IN HSOH
ISANESTA HSINAYD

SUIYATY ZLE
SHIVEHE ZLd

EI0Z ‘€1 dEI-Tf N

dTgV0 9AMOd

WHCD TEOITAN JHN
Adarrvd

CIA¥d JdTIEH JNWH

ONINYYL OO¥N TIWN
T1I9 SANVT €0d IEAOWY
ATT HODH JdWSTIW NYWIIO
AIIEEOH/NILLIHN

NOTLJITIHEOSEE dDI0ANI

HIALSIHDAY ADTHD
ALNIOD RFIYOLS

¥ OIAWLDO ‘YISHHD

SNOILATOS SN DHSH 02LS0D

(DA} FTDINOEHD AH0LSWOD

ONI LSFHD ALINNWWOD

T LNVED ‘SHWOD

d SETIVHD ‘I7Idads0
TOEINGD LEEd M¥YIO
HIANSTIEL NOSHYD 0 ALID

ALID NOS¥YD JAC ALID

dIHSHANLEYd QOTTED

ONI HOOQLNO 540

dH0D INEWAINDE NYWHSYD
PNI FTTISYD
SYIALYOITE TOLIAYD

S19%¥d CILOV ALID T¥LIAYD

NINFAOBAWI TVdANID NOANYD
TYINLSNANT VINJOJITYD

TYNOISSHIOEd ¥ SSANISNH

ONI H¥TIJd 5.NCLiNdg

SIMAT IIODS ’'rIiIEddng

SASIYJYILNG AUEFS

AOaNEA

€ET/TZ/E0
STETEA

SSLYVL

FELFL

€5LYL

ESLVL
TSLPL
08L¥L
e¥LPL
8¥LYL

LYLYL

SPLPL

SELVL,

PRLEL
E¥LTL
CPLPL

THLPL

0vLPL
6TLVL

SELYL

LELFL

SELPL

SELYL

HIEROAN

MDEHS
a3eq unyg
oN 3xodsy



£

00T 0SS0t

00°05T

0058
¥ELBL
T 16t

66°9%2 L

goroos’e
gorser

90'555%'%

S8°162

g0 00E

U0 0L PT

SE€6g
00°59€"T
00°80T
00°00T
00°6E
THIOL
ADEHD

sBeg

9T 8¢
LL'S¥
T9°" 85
LB gt

00°050°T

0054
00" 54

00" 599
PETLEL
T2 16%

68°L95°T
T9'%9¢'T
YE TET €
50" €59
0T 0€E%

norooe’e
00'SET

LETSTT
98 80¥%
00't8
L67952'1
TI°8€T
00" 6ve
?1°89
8Z7E0Z
EETCET

69°8TT
8T 04
00'¢g
86°6€
00" %5
gorooe
00T 0BF’T
00°06E76
00°008"¢E
SE'68
00°59€°T
00°80T

00" 00T

LNOOWY

Y AN-L]
§2T%2
S5T%2
coTyo

LYQTS

LST®9
LSTP2

821%9
LTT®9
[ 4]

GZI®9
92T¥9
2CT#9
9CTI¥9
2Z1v2

581vs
850¥%3

L5079
SEZT¥9
S2TP9
SETRS
£80%9
£80%9
£80%9
£80¥%9
£80%9

¥ZL1¥9
eLPo9
AN E]
PZIPS
PETIYO
ECT®#S
351938
TS0¥%9
150%9
Le0%9
CET¥9
10199

gIT¥#o

#SNYHL

£1/2e/¢e
£T/22/2
£1/ze/z
£E1/22/2

€T/22/2

£T/28/%2
£1/22/¢

£T/2E/2
tt/ee/e
£r/ze/e

£T/zT/C
£1/Te/z
£1/22/2
ET/ze/ ¢
£1/z2/2

ET/22/2
£€1/z2/¢

£1/z2/2
£1/ze/e
£1/ee/e
g£i/ce/e
£1/2e/T
£T/ee/e
£1/ze/ze
£1/ze/e
£t/ee/e

cT/ze/e
£1/2¢/2
ET/ZZ/%
£1/22/2
€1/ze/¢2
€1/22/2
£1/22/2
£r/2e/e
£T/zT/T
£1/ee/e
£i/eze/e
g£r/ze/z

£T/2e/e

ZL¥d

eT/ee/e

# 0/d

HAD HTOH "HAOTOD-INTA dln
FIEYD “SAITO-INTd HLM
INIYW J79/0¢EH JHMOHS

QUYO]TTE dOOMATA/NOSLOA

aodn/dns TYNNNY NOILIVAEY

YLD ¥NS aMAT TOUINCD IS=Ed

DNIHOLYd DA

TPAIC ¥ dUINO DIH-THIS HOA
ATINO AWHINN DIFE-M4
TESILA ¥ JYATINN DIU-Md
IESEIA ¥ OVATING DHEY -aMAT
FZEEHALING JOHS

HOTd ® ALI0SEZ-INIE ¥IM
VAN TUONNY

ONIQTING DOMINIVHIL
ISNOHLENOD 415 € § 92
a¥ HONWYA I¥Zd 008
INYId dIM

TLT/TL 18

7L IS

gL 18

ZLT I8

HONEQISTEY ZL LIS

dNod ‘Ladv¥ OAd ‘d¥D dWOD
NOINO 0D 0STH# IW ATYD
ANYL THASIA SY0 ddVR
NGIND 'dIN TLS dA14d

INGD 9T/T 40N

YIQACL QTHSANIM-DAS HWOD
HIONNJZPDNIZOSS ANOHAIS 2A
LIOddANE d¥00 AWYY ¥ Wasn
S2ILd0 dVW ONW SHIOM FNA
d33300 TL IS

HOXE JV¥HH 41D ¥NS aMit
§300d DA 40 ISIH 0€

DNI¥VEH COdL

NOILAI¥OSHC EDI0ANI

YELSIDEY ADHHD
ALNNOD AFHUOLS

HOIANES LICHED IOd3d HWOH

DNIDVWIONDIW I¥ESEA HOIH

HENTY ‘ISYWAEH
SHd ¥ ALIWYEL NISVH LVIYD
0D NOILONUILENOD HLINYHD

III HONH ‘HIHOVTIVD

OTT AD¥ENE SYHATE
YOONI HIV¥ ¥ HONILYEH LE3T3

OIIVANDD0 HDVINYAQY ISWIA

dnl S¥DTTIIES

ONI SESIYMJ¥ELNE NOSNOIHI

JNI SS¥ID LS¥a

ONTHHANTONH LSEM ¥¥vd
0D POYE ¥IWBYA

4IV¥ ® ONLLYHE NOTIYd
L QEYNOFET 'ydAONILLI
ALLANNY 'STHINVA
HOONIA

£T/1E/20
SteTEd

TLLYL

TLLFL

OLLYL
&9L%L
BILYL

LILYL

99LYL
S9LYL

FeLbL

EQLYL

ToLPL

19L¥%L

09LTL
6SLYL
8SLTL
LSLPL
9SLYL
BFAFWAN
ASTHD

ajeqg uny
oN Jaecdsy



V)1 8ET¥Y £1/TT/T A¥FLLVE ¥¥-dOHS

Z6° 2% BET¥Y cT/ee/e WATE IV TANY -AD0LS
7S5 BET BETFY £1/22/¢ MOE’TTS MHSM-NDO0LS H¥IA
0869 BET¥Y £1/2e/¢ YEG'Z A8'ZT -2LY dYId
S£°19 BETHS £1/ee/z ad ¥¥d DSId HYNT -DAS WOD
95° 94, BETYS £1/22/%2 FANT 'HIE
LL S9 BETHS £1/ze/z TAT "INOD MEM-GLY FUII
88" ¥ BETHS £1/282/2 NIVYO JOIVIavd -ad
~8% E6T BETHS £1/22/% M¥E DSIA FHOD 'YA4IM -NIM
SL¥¥d CLAY ON PRLYL
SP BIT'TT SY8TT TT z290%9 £1/22/2 53N TYNNNY
OD¥N E8LYL
BE PST 56°1 8% TT9 £T/22/%2 SAITIENS FAITAAO
£V 29T 8¥T¥9 £T/22/%2 SAITEENS FITAJIO0
DNI SIDNA0¥d HDYAIQ AW ZELYL
¥9°L8 ZE'S9 €579 £1/ze/e SYAHSYM SITOH ¥04 MM
2€'gT S80%9 £T/28/2 SYALILA
TAYMAYYH HSNOHINOCK T8L¥L
60°'$L8°E 00°§L9°€ 09T¥%9 £1/28/%2
I JYF€0Y SIEEOW 08LFL
SZ° 062 LT TLE £ETPY £T/ze/e SEMYIE INQYA- 86855
80761 £LTH9 £T/2e/e YOOH 0868T9
0D ¥OIOW THOH TIVHEDIW 6LLYL
2% 102 69°LB PETHY £r/ezz/e STIDNEd "¥Ed¥d Ad0D
6% 98T 650¥%9 £r/ee/e SYHUNIE LEOCNE
-9L" gL 65079 gr/ze/e YYHACGNIS
NI SNOLLNTIOS d@DIAA0 OFLAW BLLYL
00°05T 00 0€E £0T%9 £1/82/%2 JI0 NIWOY
00" 0% £0T%9 £1/ee/e
00" 0€ £0T?9 £1/2e/e 440 NIWAY
00’ 0f £0T%9 £1/zz/z
00°0€ £0TP2 £1/zz/¢
4 LVSYOUYH ‘YIYLLVYK LLL¥L
09 LLY'T 09° LS 7RO¥S £1/z22/2 SEITJANS IOYd TAId
D0"0E% T F80F3 E1/EE/T SEITEENS LOYd FAIL
SNOS % SIIMAD N 7T ILLYL
68082 68 082 TETES €T/zelT g5nd 'IAN ‘@I ETEYD
LSAMIIN TIVEHIN SLLFL
LT €6670T 9€°6 faast £€1/22/%2 anis
A28 11: R0 st £1/22/%2 J4Id TAXY YAALS - MOTIMA
6€£°690'¢€ Z60%9 £1/ze /e SHIY4AY PLE
277 dE0 PLLYL,
R A4 89°2¢2 97079 £T/2e/e €107 HEJ HOVIOLS WILd
NI I6W O4NI NIVINOOW NOXI ELLFL
00916 88" LYT 6Z1¥9 £T/22/%2 QET IHSITAYA wd
95 %% 6ZT%9 £1/22/2 MEMDS ‘EO0E 4IND-0§
0882 6ZT¥%9 tt/ee/e '"TASHI HAId-808 aMyT
S%S6T 6ZT¥%9 £1/ege/e AIONY ' LHOITIOHS-QS
L8789 6ZTV9 tt/ee/e ‘SHOWTE /M FITNX
£6"82 6ZT?9 £1/2e/e LINOOW WHLS -IHDIT ELS
B8 1T 5TT¥9 £1/2e/z SUHAY ASYd TIYM -uN§ aMi]
9L TT 9TT?Y £€1/22/¢ NIAGN ¥0d SIIEILLYE
T6'£8 [3ASE] £1/2¢2/¢2 WATY ONOW NENYD INTd HLM
€% 6E 62199 £1/22/2 DTY AULYNG 'TEMOUL ‘ASHAV
I5' 78 (A% L] £1/ee/ze MOETE VLS -NIVE YIS £
T5°8T 621%9 £1/2e/e MOETH'ANOY JIN ATH
TELOL LNNCWY #SNYEL q1vd # 0/4 NOIIAIMOSEI HOIOQANT YOANIA HEHWAN
MOEHD AOEHD
€T/22/2 WELSFTOHHY ADFTHD €1/TE/20 * 33eq uny

t abed ALNNOS AFYOLS STETEd :ON 3jxodey




S

00" LY
g0 9e
§9'LSE
00882

95 GER

IT'60¢€

00° 69T
8E'Z6Y

59 LBT

00 %91
00°000°€
00" 80T°S
08" 6TL
2$°ST0 LT
GE°092'T
11°520'%

91°8¢£8

TYLOL
ADERD

abed

PT ZTC
¥S5TEET
8089
T16°%02
607 2L
E5°E9
S5 ¥BT
9£'06T

00 LY
go-*ee
§3°LSE
00" 88T
G0'¥E
007 ¥%¢
987 L3L
087802
66°LT
666

L6 02
I#'ST
S6°SE
00°59T
8€'Z6%
S9°LEBT
00'v51
00°000°E
00°90T°%
08°61L
Z97510°LZ
5€7092'1
TT°52Z0°F
96" TTT
9E"LYT
¥9 E6T
g0'zce
L9
0%'8s
$e0T
T9°8T

LNOCHY

ass
TPive
ivivs
IS A8 L]
TP1¥S
Tv1I%S
1528 L]
S ANl

880¥%%
vOTFS
ZLIVS
0vIvS
Ta0%9
£90%9
£90%9
ELTFO
ELTFY
TLTPS
ELTFO
ELT¥Y
ELT®O
LBO¥9
€81¥v2
£EF0FS
£E0¥%8
6ELES
ZET¥
T6T¥9
g851%2
S¥O¥9
65T7v9
8ETY9
8ETYO
BET®O
8ETPO
8ET®2
BETP2
BETPS
SETFS

HSNTEL

£1/22/¢2
£1/ze/T
£T/z2/2
£1/z2/%2
£1/ze/e
et/ee/e
€1/28/¢2
£1/28/¢2

£1/22/2
ET/22/2
£T/z8/2
£1/22/2
£T/22/2
£1/28/2
£T/22/2
£1/ze/zT
£T/22/2
£1/ze/e
g£r/ze/c
£1/8e/¢e
cr/ee/e
£1/22/%2
£1/22/%2
£1/ze/T
€1/22/2
£1/z2/%2
£1/zz/2
£T/2e/2
£ET/2E/T
£T/22/2
£T/ge/e
£T/28/%8
£€r/ee/e
c1/ee/e
£€1/¢e/e
£1/ze/e
e1/ee/ze
£1/22/%2
£€1/ze/ze
qI¥d

£1/82/%2

IASD'IYES 'dWNd dILM-Z0Tvdl
arnid CUduiH

"HEHSYM ‘17049

ENIT TIC

HOLME FUNSSEEd

dN0d THNI THOILMS SE¥d
DNI¥ O

ENIT TIO 249 dO

S2YL ALTITIGYINNODDY
€102 ‘€1 dHJ-1¢ W¥D
LIM d¥IH MAN

SINI¥d ¥E ‘Sd¥€) LS4 8%
OLIA

HJdId

IOIAAC HHATO

dadud

as0

agn

FOLYTINDTYD

HOTJ4Q

an

5884 dIHSHHHWANW
LNYI2DYES SEITddNS LVWZVH
AHL2IETIOD SEEL

I9L 40 dD/39¥W

AGIND JOLISIA AN £TOE
LTINS O ZT-TE-ZT

€102 ENNL - 934
NOILDEMOHE €0 dNY 40 E0dl

HOEL L¥00D AL¥YE ILTOW

TI04 JFS “¥IV ¥EIN0-AI0LS
0t ALOA AAH -M00LS

WSY AYILLVE -TLd H¥IA
~LESTS 08

INYTIO0D - AD0LE

A00TAVINT -dOHS

NCO NI4S 'HENT MOTd TI0d
AQHEY ' SEAYIL AVIA~DAS WOD

NCILdI¥OSHI HIIOANI

HELSIDHY ADHHD
ALNNOD AHYOLS

NYTdEHMOd

ATEDNE ¥ AWYIS YSOUIANOI
a OTEONY ' INTUdLAd

ONT NOILVQTIVAZ TENNOSIIL

AINYE  TEAVT

DT 'LOGHT YIVA FLISIA0

ONI Lo4dd 321440

Y3AN

NOILYNCAUCD ©Id MEN

ONI ADIAY¥ES TYDET WAYAEN
(OpRI} art anTs vavAzEN
YOYAEN 40 LS-ENIZYOWH AN
ALIYADES INTWAOTAWI AEN
ELAIVS JIM6Nd 40 149G AHN
SADUNOSHY NWWOH 43T AIN
HATIOLAWOD AN

SUNNCHD ¥ DATE NIKAY AIN

JOoaNEn

ET/TE/20
STETES

108%L

008%L

6E6LYL

86LVL

LELVL

96LYL

S6L¥L

FeLbL

E6LVL

Z6LvL,

TELYL

06LEPL

68LYL

8BLFL

LBLY¥L

98LYVL

SBLYL

HHAGHON
HOEHD

sjeqg uny

oN 3xodsy




[AAEA
B9 SYT'L
00°66T
85T
0r €€0°2

99°'521'¢%

gorost
&' 1ce
68'6871

PT°6S8°T

ok 5L
52'91T
£2°E%T
00°006°T
0T 209
6L E66
TYLOL
HOEHD

9 abeg

6L
98°€¢
06°€
£8°5§
¥6'L
80" %
gg't
EL
847§
¥9°'1
€Z"
8€° ¢
9T°1
LT 9T
ii°¢
g8"
¥9°T
88°T

gg'ey

B SHT L
00 66T
¥8'9T

0P "£€0'2
oo oo
00 oo00°T
99°'5g5
00 ooR
007051
6% 1ET
687681
BT LEO'T
00" ¥LT
00" ¥TI¥
0%’ §¢
§2'91
E9TERT
00°'006°T
0T 209

-§87£8T
-96°'T¥%

LNNCHY

0LTPO
TIT®S
OLT®S
oLIR?
0LT%2
0LTee
QLIRS
QLT¥S
0LTHY
QLTI
0LTP2
0LT%9
QLIPS
OLT%Y
0LT®S
OLT®S
0LT®S
OLT?9

£P1%2
FLIPS
680%9
060%9
80T%9
LLTI?O
LLT?9
LLTIPO
LLTYS
90T¥9
6LT¥9
c¥ive
990%9
990%9
590%9
0B1PS
S0TFS
BLI¥S
68199
SLTP9

15:25:4"]
T#1%9

#SNYHL

£T/22/2
£T/ee/e
€1/2e/e
£1/ee/z
£1/ze/z
£1/282/2
£1/22/%
£i1/ze/e
£T/22/2
£T/22/¢
£1/ze/e
£1/28/2
£ET/ET/T
£1/28/¢
£1/ze/e
£1/2e/T
€T/2¢/¢
£1/ee/z

£1/22/¢
£E1/22/2
£T/22/%2
£1/22/%2
£1/2e/E
£1/28/T
£1/28/2
et/ee/z
£1/ze/T
£I/EE/2
£1/22/%2
£1/ze/z
£1/ze/e
€r/ze/e
£€r/ee/e
ET/28/2
£1/22/2
£T/28/2
£1/22/%2
£T/ee/e

£T/EZ/C
£x/ee/e

dLYA

LI

(DA} HHEIL
YENOISEIHWHOD

w¥a

HOLYASId TERALNED
JOSEESEY
LNINAOTIATA ALINAWNKOZ>
{(DA) HIIA
AQOOMADOT /U
NINGY/YBTICULIW0D
A4 THENRS

dap

JddI¥EHS

SHEOM OITaNd

(Ja) HHIA
HIQEO0IHE

AYATO

§TEXWT TANEH

ZTZP000QIEY

SAITAANS SWA

ALIVAS TIVIINING 1Ly

¥V 8¥%/SI¥HE ¥ILSO IN ¥%T
HNILANEYH/NOILYIAY DITEnd
WYID0dd ¥IQIW TV¥ID0S

HSNd ¥EINIM H00E30Vd
NITLEX¥YW/SNOIIVTIEY J174nd
FT/82/2 - £1/1/¢

FSUNESIA HSINIYD

dWY 02/FT0dE 0ZOEHHD HD
UEILO0 LI-LS9BLYPESLL IJDW
LOW DWHA-LSO8LFESLL LODY
LOW DWH-LEI8LFESLL IDDY
ISANESTA HSINNYD

€I0C ‘€T €H4A-T€ NYD
WYED0dd TIYQ

£699T09T

¥REECT

HNIT TIO g2L800 LO¥ED
dWNd *TVES ‘HOT#AL ITED

NOTLATYISEd TDIOANI

£1/22/2 YILSIODAY JADFHD

XINOOD AZYQLS

QT NI SEOIA¥ES TYdOTDH DS
OTT E0I MONS HLOOLMYS

VIH JEIAEITYd SAIYW INIVS
ONI QOddny

HINWTINENY NIVINOOW AMDOA

JNI SMOHSAYO

INL ¥INY
ZUOLIYYEL JOHYL ONEY
o1 dNO¥D dIHSUETYIR ONIY

SYINVHYE LINDYID ONIY

{(¥2) DNI 0D NVDHOW Avd
NINFHLYY AQNYE

W TEANYS “dyodavy
HIANNIA “d¥IN0

WHEMOd HESVHOUN]

S8H20Y YETWENd

JOaANTA

ET/TE/20

LT8¥L
9TBYL
ST87L
1802
£T8YL

crevs

TI8%L
0T8¥%L
608¥%L

208%L

L0BRL
a08%L
S08%L
v08TL
€08%L

(A= -22

YHLHHNN
AIEHD
@qeg uny

STETHd :ON 3Jxoday



GE'TEL'T
00 9991
00'01L
00’ 9%¢e
00°0Z
Q0" 00T
00" 8%
0°1L9’'g

S6"ELE

0% 28T
00°0E8°¢E
00°'999°'T
6E°156'5Z%
88°671
00°0ST
£0°108°Z
00 €Y

9L EDT

00" 0L

LT €38

06°6TE’S

85798
INLOL
A2THD

L sbeg

LL'0SE
EE TELT
009891
00°0TL
00°'93¢
00 0zZ
Q0° 00T
0088

TO TLY'E
S%° 55

56 %¢
S6°6C
56" ¢L
56" vE
06'6%
S6°%E

S8 6L
05'28T
00'0€8'€
00°999'T
657156 '52%
88761
00*0ST
£0'1T08°2
QoTER
SLTEDT
00°0L

8E £S5
¥Z 69
£8'85%
z9°'18
Z1°L9fF

€089
SL°P63'Y

LNNOWY

G¥1¥2
FPITES
690¥%3
850%9
EITPO
960%9
18- 8 4]
SBTI¥9
L9079
$60%9
56079
SEQFS
5603
STIPS
LYIVS
T9T%9
69T¥%9
60T¥9
98T%9
891¥%9
Zv0¥s
9% 1T¥9
SETPS
SETRS
TLT#S
£60¥S
0S0%S
60¥9
S¥PTPO
¥o0%9
SP1P2
01199

130%9
190%9

#SNTHL

£1/82/¢
£e1/ze/e
£€1/22/2
£T/2E/2
£T/28/%2
£t/ee/e
£1/ze/e
£T/ge/e
£1/28/¢2
£1/22/%
€1/z2/2
£1/22/2
£1/22/2
£1/22/%
€1/22/2
£1/22/2
£T/22/%
£1/¢e/2
£T/2T/2
£T/22/2
er/ee/e
£1/22/2
£€1/ee/e
£1/2e/¢e
£1/ee/T
£1/2z/2
£€r/ze/e
£T/28/2
£T/22/e
£1/22/%2
g£1/ze/e
£ET/22/¢T

£1/ze/z
£L/ee/e

2L¥d

# o/d

FAIM OATd -LNId UIM
IAYANYLS HOd STIVEW
SHDIA¥AS FAIIVISIDHT
INIWOTIAIC ¥ YAAYAS daM
£T0Z ‘€T gEI-Tg NWL
MIVAHEY HIIL TLH

QNNAEE LISQAE

dI¥259nS ATHVIA X0€ Od
66PELFR-LIDY ASYIAT UAIJOD
dIIYM €L LS

¥AIVM PL 1S

YEIYM TL IS

YEIYM HEONIJISEU/ZL LS
FITOOD MEIYM HRIVW
YALYM ONINNINA

YHIVH 05

€10z ‘E£T g83-Tf NWD
dddv-Fd IdL £T0Z

aood ELYWNI

QIAIHOEN ¥V.I AL¥TIOEd
SHES-ShL,

WYID0OddHEy INOHd TILEON
LNY¥D €T/ZT0Z DEAD DOINY
TNY¥E ' NYRIYELS
WYID-OaTAIS

SEOAYE HWWN SqU¥0 ZIdE
ASNOHAYII £LLS

M¥Y¥d THONWY I¥dd 000T
Jd HONWY 1¥dd 008
dOLSISEd 1§ O N TIBE
L0705 a¥ dA/M HSTUNOL DA

dor ZO&T-L¥8
SNOILUDINAWWOD-ET¥9-2ST

NOTLEAI¥EOSEC EDICANI

€1/22/T WHLSIDEY MDEHD

ALNIOD AE¥OLS

ONI ¢DQEM

AMEE WOINES AINOOD ZCHSYM
SEIYIDOBEY ¥ BENTYM
ASYNOISIA

DNI S¥AOL ALID YINIDEIA
NOILYLS ALID YINIDUIA
LNEA IEAVE NYA

{DA)  HIXLAJOLSO4 SN

WNId INEWAINDE JUCONYE SN

SAS YEIVM SMOOVEW FENDOUL
SHSTIJUEINT A¥8d NNS
HIGH ' TIOLIYLE

{J0)HALNED ¥OINES 0D LS
IDIYLEIT TOQHDS 02 LS

d7 HOELELS INIYdS

07T HOALIJEEGS

ONI SMNENFYdEULNG TYIDO0S
YFTLNED DN¥A B gOOd SHLIKWS
ONI S100CQ0¥Md ¥EM0d HLINWS

¥ad OTT SEIHLSNAINI ¥DITS

00 ¥EMO4 DIJIDVA WH¥dIIS

ONI SHOIANES TYH0TD DES
AOTNIA

£1/12/20
STETEd

6EBYL
SERPL
LESTL
9E€8¥L
SE8¥L
FE8YL
EEBFL
ZEBYL

TEB¥L

0E8YL
6Z8¥L
8Z8¥%L
Leé8vL
9IBPL
ST8VL
rZ8PL
£Z8¥L
2Z8¥%L
TEBYL

QZ8%L

sT18%L

BI8YL

HIHWNN

ADEHD
i @3Beg uny
toN 3aodey




8

9L 621 '£€9
[AARY:]

Qg TEZ
LLT0S5E
TYLOL
HDEHD

afed

TVLOL SAZIHD
(A1
CE" 90T
86752

LNOCWY

Z5T¥9

0ST¥Y9
05T?9

H#SNTHEL

£1/22/e ATddNS EAIY LS¥IE
£T/28/2 HSOH (9/M dWNd TIN UNVH
£T/ee/e aLs 97 06 TI9 TAM TILS €

HIVA # 0/d NOTLATUOSEI HIIOANI

€T/EE/2 WEISIDHY ADIHD
ALNAOQD AHYOLS

ONI TYDIJ3EW dJIZ

O ATdANS WAYAAN NUELSHM

AOANHAN

£1/12/20
§TET4d

T¥8¥vL

0P8PL

ATHWON

MYEHD
¢ 93wd uny
"OZunommm




YINOISS INKHOD

£1/22/€ FIWA ASTHD

TYLOL SMDIHD

NOILYZIMOHIOY OGNV MEIAHY 40 INIWIDATTMONAIY




1

00" 20¢e 00’ zo¢

08' 18 0s°1¢

00 €L 00 €LY

T6°192701 0s°08
0024
66° 4

§%°98€'T

86702
96°0¢
¥0°85
€124
£6'LT

po-ose'T

8T'¢es

9T E€0%°T

A )
ET 05
0¢roge

LT FETT

ZLTTIST
25141
St'zg

0g°'L05°T

66 PRT
28 tE
QL6897
08z
227 ZLT
8L 0%
€67 LOY
96°09%
vgee
g6'658¢
86 P91
L6'6S
00°T88 ¥Z'871¢
8€° 182
ger18g

?5 08T . 68°8¢€
96'6¢€
¥S8'ge
?S°EE
82's
89°8
SZ'LT

0052 00" sL

00"SEL 00 SgL

ITLOL LNOCHY
ADHHD

abeg

20CFS
L5TFI
SPEP9

80£w9
80£w9
BOL¥9
BOEYD
20¢ne
80€Re
goEYS
8oERS
ovTES
2PZFe
2¥CES
EZZY
LTE®RD
LTIE®Y
80EP9
80E¥2
LTEP2
LIthY
11Ev9
LIEDS
S0EP9
80€w9
20€%9
8OEYY
TIE?S
LTERS
LTE®RS
LIE®S
80EP9
80EP9
80¢€¥9
a0cve

S8EVY
EETA ]
95¢%9

PPTPe
vrevs
[ A AN ]
ja A ]
¥S5Z%9
LETAL
¥8Z¥%9

00E®9

£92Z%9

HSNTAL

£1/80/¢€
£€T/80/¢
£T/80/¢€

£T/80/¢
£L/80/¢
ET/80/€
ET/80/€E
ET/80/¢E
£T/80/€
ET/80/¢€
ET/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢%
£1/80/%
€1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢
£T/80/€
€1/80/€
€1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢€
€1/80/€
ET/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£€1/80/¢€
£€1/80/¢
€1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢

£T/80/€
£1/80/¢€
ET/B0/¢€

ET/80/€
£1/80/%
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
ET/80/¢E
£L/80/¢€

£T/80/¢€

£T/80/¢

AR Lad

£1/80/¢

ET0Z LZ-%T 934 dWOD HOZ

FOVTIAEd DINW

LNIVW Da1g

LINGN DE 9¥d ¥OLOITAHG
INIVW Hand

SEYIL vLd

SEITIENS SWA

SHIT3IAS SKHI

S0IQWY Y04 STIUALIYE
X¥M YOOTI AWE ANIONE
"IATOH TEAIOS

TLLM 3dId

HONZUM ‘LEHOIWI ' LHA05
AYEASNOD WEAYd TNCNILEWMH
ENCHAI ¥0d anndgy
SHLNOW %2

TEd JIHSTIIWAN TYNNNY
SYIVAHEY TL IM

03 SOIHLE

ET-L2-1

NOILYYLISNY G004

20 NI EDNZYFINOD 9/¢€
SSYID DOV NNI AVAITOH
LSAL 1AY¥o/a004d

LSHEL L4¥D/aond

SSVID IJd/SWELI 4¥ud
NOILWVIIIEEY d00d
HONYHD 1IQ dHAHAD
SILNEWZIWI4EY MOOLS
YAINI¥Nd va

INIYW 2a1d

SL00E WOJINN

SLAADYL WHOAINN
THIHM DONINNSVIN

SAHd MEHEINNTOA QULNG
SAHd ¥HEINATONA HYYOLVTIQ
SAHd ¥TTINOTOA NOSIWOH.T

AYANNVT M2

AAANOYT OHS
LZUANNY] JOHS
ABANOYT JOHS
AYQNOYT 2L LS
AAANOYT £L 18
AAANOYT 14 LS

™WOOI 5D

TYMEANTY /ISNADIT G¥YMLI0S

NOIIJTHDSEA EDICANT

YELSIDEY MDIHD
ALNNOD AEUOLS

JONT 2414 §.NOINn™
SINET LLGDS ‘riddundg
SASIHJUELNE A¥¥Ad

SIAW TYIJHEWWOD YIAVi¥Ed

vOLZH YOIMEWY 0 MNWE

STHNTTIM ANV HLIYIH JUY

ONI QD8TIY

ONI HDJOT ENI4TY

NI SWALSAS INBEWNMAIAQD SOY
JOaNIA

ET/L0O/E0
§TETEd

TS8EL
QS8YL
6P8%L

8¥8¥L

L¥BYL

ov8¥L

sSpavL
PFSVL
chars
HEINNN
ADHHD

a3ea uny
oN Jxodey




0009
007081
00 0ST %€
0022
88’502

PELOV'T

L9 9T%'S
L9 LSE'E

80°0TT

00" SLT

S9° V91 ¥E

ZH 06L72

¥2°'¥62

€2'E266°C
L9'02T
68° T4
Q6" LS
L% EOT

2k 98T

96 £0%

TYLOL
ASHEHD

4 sbeq

DZ°680°€E
00°'09
00°0%T
00'0ST'¥¢E
Qo egsg
BB’ S0T
D0 98T
o016
05" L6

2L 06T
0512
05'%12
05'0Tt
1061
00" E¥T
L979T%'S
L9 LSE'E

22101
Ze'g

G0 5L
000§
00°0§

00°000'ST
SSTEIT’6T

Z¥'06L’Z
99° 10T
98' ZLT
zo° 0T
E2'266°C
L9'0TT
68°TL
06745
LY E0T

8%’ 95T
vE°6T

86 €09

INOOWY

59TY%
[A A 5]
reedba
vEEP9
L4 X A4
T1s2%2
6ECFS
T0Z%9
T0Z%9
8TZVY
6TTH2
612¥%9
6TZ¥%9
6TZ¥9
6TCT»9
TEZ®S
oLZES

IEEDY
SZEVY

€929
£22%93
£9C%9

£0€99
£0€%9

FIERS
GEZEDS
L6ZPY
LGZPI
0sZve
LyZPbo
6¥Z¥H9
2TEYY
-3 44 ]

SEEWRS
STEYI

852%9

HESNWIL

£ET1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/%
ET/80/¢E
£1/80/€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢€
£1/80/¢
€T/80/€
€1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
E1/80/¢

£€T/80/¢
£1/80/¢

£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/€

£T/80/¢
£I/80/¢

£ET/80/¢
£I/80/¢
t1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
€T/80/¢
£T/80/¢
€T/B0/E
ET/80/¢
£T/80/¢

£1/80/¢
£€1/80/¢

£1/80/¢

arva

€1/80/€

SYIVAEY vLE

SLENSYN JOHS L4ID

ISTAEINI ~FFYHOUNA

€102 'LE-%T HHd

BNITVAS NOVID ‘dIDAINDS
AANLE IOVWAWI DIT SSENISNG
NOILIOE £2 €44 JJI¥AHS
IG3 zz 984 FYIJ NIWGY L/d
NOIXLIQE ZZ gHd

IIdE €T/2T/2 L2E00Md 11004
NOILIQE EZ 974

OLLICH ST €dd MUAID NIWAY
LE0adans

INIVH dInbd

E5UNgETd LNEWHSINGVYD
HSYALSIC LNEWHSINUYD

TOELNOD 18dd St 1§
TOUINQD 1534 £L LS
TOEINGD LSEd ZL 18

ROSTIN TTASSNY HYYYW-NYD
QHEYHE ALINNO2 IML

FSVAT ¥¥D

TIED> WENZEN /IZHOLETS
NHOD ‘EXIN

INTE IWHY MIM PPSTLELSLL
MATE ‘ALYId ' ITOS-TLLM EHIL
1¥0ddNS IDYALNOD

ASY dOLOW-50685 OS
SHILITILO QOOMAI0T
FIZZON’ TSOH

HSUNESIA LNEWHSINUVYD
HEUNESIC INIWNHSINUYD

SdA ‘LJATHSEYED SLE

NCOILAI¥DFHEG HDIOANI

HILSIDAY ADEHD
ALNNQOD ATdOLS

I¥4EY FTDIHEA UEIJISHEAXA
WANIT "OTHYDIAd

ALLENNY ' STIINTI

ATINYd UEDUEHENEODE NYWQ
¥ OLAWIDO 'VLSHYD

A1ddNE ¥ SLNYTYES LSNOD

{DA) FIJINCHHD MIOLSWOD
ONI LIREHD ALINAWWOD

T INVD SEWROD

AAN 20 EDIAY¥ES NOQILDETIOD

TOUINOS LSEd HEYID

YEUOSYHYEL NOSUWD J0 ALID

ANVE TYNCILVN ALID

JIHSYANINYI 0DTTAD

dy0D LNEW3INDE NYWHSYD
ONI HTTISYD

ONI au0d TYLIIdYD
NEWIAOUAWI TYWANID NOANYD

TEIULSNANT YINJOAITYD

TYNOIGSHAOUd ¥ SSENISNE

HOCNEA

€T/L0/EC
STETEd

TL8%L
0LBPL
638B%L
898 %L
L98PL

298vL

S98%L
vo8ts

€98%L

298vL

Tag¥L

098%L

658%L

8G8¥%L
LSBYL
958%4
SE6PL
vE8%L

£58¥L

ZYBRL

YHERON
MOEHD

ajed uny
ON 3xoday



€

¥S5788T
00-zZv2
£8°5998

SB8'SST

ST vog

000971

89°0€T'9

S5 £FE’E

0T €2
o0"oo0g
2e'Lg
¢o€8
00 ¢oT
00°'0¢

09°'9%

0z*e80't

THLOL
ADFHS

abed

¥S°5871
00 2Z¥2
£8°59¢

0B 0L
s0°S8
£9'621
-~69°6CT

Q0 008
ST 90T
00 0%

00'03T

907086
€T pEE’T
628952
PSUTETL'T
PZ IL0'T
ZE€'806

95°¥8
887202
20" %L
EE LY
08" 2Z€eT
56'612
00°€8
00'Ls
T6'LST
LT LST
98°6ST
SPIETIT
96°'LE
98°s¥Z
617012
T0°

0T 2
00-002
ge'Le
G0 Eg
00002
00°'0¢

09°9%

IHOOWY

LOEDY
STERD
02¢%2

t42]
55Z¥8
65Z¥9
65Z¥%39

LEEP9
134 4]
T6Z%9

APETY

S5Z%9
a52¥9
S52%9
GGZ%9
SSZ%¢
SETHS

QTERS
QTEwS
QIER
0TER9
0TEPI
0TERD
0TER9
0EEP9
L92%9
L9299
L92¥9
LIE¥2
LIZF9
LIZYY
LIZPY
LIEZRY

i¥eve
EEXAS
60CF9
£52%9
<929
ZHew9

cve¥9

$SNWIL

€T/80/€
ET/80/¢
ET/80/¢

£T/80/¢€
£T/80/F
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢

£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/€

£ET/80/¢

£1/80/€
£1/80/€
ET/80/€
ET/80/€
£E1/80/¢€
E1/80/¢

£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£€T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
€1/80/%
£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢E
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢%
£1/80/€
£1/B0/E
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢

ET/80/E
ET/80/€
£T/80/€
£1/80/¢
ET/80/€
£1T/80/¢€

ET/BO/E

ZLYQ

ET/80/€

THIIHY LI¥d YIVIHA
ALYHNI /321440 20
OMIHILYS SSIM

F3A0TO

ELHM/AT9-EAYL

JENS0TD FOOI-HNS aMyiT
HENSOTY HOOU-SN5 aMdT MIY

€ A¥dd aNQ4 LNEH
AVEd ONOd
SATLITILO

dIHSHIHWIW TYNNNY

TESEIO ¥ AVITRO-ANAT
AINQ OWHINN - M4
TIGALA -IK FUIA
THSHIA P QVATTNO-aMAT
ATNO QAN -Md
TISIIA ¥ JUITNN-AMAT

os
1IN
TI¥L
&)
TI%D
TIYD
oS

ANYAQ¥d TL IS

ANYdOdd biL LS

ANYJOdd TLT LS
HONFAISEY ZL18

INVAOUd ZTL 1S

ANYAOMd TLTLE

HNYdO0¥d TLIS
LNIWAVEIHANN

POEGOTTLLE T1Id IHHIAYS
MIVdHY MCANIM TL IS
SZTPISS L2O¥ D & dOCMMNDOT
YHIWHEH AOTJd40 HSIWNWOD

LOLLEHDIT LYES HHAQDEY

II0E-ZLH HIIA

NCILEIEDSEd HIIOANI

YILSIOAY ADHHD
ALNOOD ATHOLS

QLT INIVW TIDW¥d X1ddns dH
LT ATddNS LSNOD ATddNS aH
ONI "O'M'Y'H

00 NOILDIOUISNCD ALINVUO

HEONIWHD

OTT YEMOL TYE0TD

¥odo

o7 IRYENT SYEATA

dT SYDTIINYIL

440D SEEYAXE IVYEdEA

ONI SSY¥TH LSVd

0D B0¥g ¥aWIVA

YIV ¥ ONILWEH NOTWa

T TYAOE 'NIDond

RHOL 'ENSE¥ANA

N8 ONI B0IA¥AS INITHAINA

UOANEA

€T/L0/EC
STETEd

L88YL
98ePL
s8gfL

bagbL

€E8PL

288%L

TeevL

088%L

sLBTL
gL8¥L
LLBYL
LBYL
SLBYL
PLBYL
ELBYL
CLEBYL

HESHON
MITHD

a3eq uny
ioN azoday



¥

00°'S€T

00"0ss'e
00°005°T
2T’ 065

0E 908

€2°99T
Z2€° 855
0T 0ET
00°005'T

ST 8%

oo ce
€526l
a0'ZLe
00" 9y
00" 0TE
a0 el

£9°8C%

€E0'TEY

00°sL

9E 0LT'T

TYLOL
ADIHD

abeg

86°0T
og " Té
0G' SR
QE"E6
Qe Lg
00'0¢€
00°0¢€
00°0¢€
00 sy
00088
00’005
[
o0 PIE
06" EST
0F'8¢
2891
ZE°8%9
0T Q€Y
007009
6876
SE" g
06'62
oo-ce
[A=R AT
00'2L2
0g- 9%
00°0TE
Q0L
988
ET"EQT
B S1E

96'ZET
L0° 862

00" SL

66 EBT
LE 949

LMOCHY

‘e

'T

LETRS
[434 4"
ETEYI
£TER9
£TIERD
I12%9
Trevs
TTEZ®9
T1Z%9
YETHO
oteve
FLEFS
9LZYI
9L2¥9
EFAAL]
£ETCTH9
SEERS
2LZP9
SYEY9
£6THY
€6TYS
ELEZFS
ZEEFS
LEFA L]
9929
A4 ]
[AZAS]
TEERS
152%9
T92¥9
T92%9

60EDS
60EPS

£PEPD

962%9
Y4 4]

#SNTUL

ET1/80/€
£I/80/¢€
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
€T/80/E
£1/80/¢
£T/80/€
£1/80/¢
ET/80/¢
£1/80/¢€
£1/80/¢€
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢€
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢
ET/80/€
E£T/80/€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
ET/B0/¢€
£T/86/¢€
£1/80/¢€
ET/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£€T/80/¢€

£1/80/¢
£T/80/€

£1/80/¢€

ET/80/¢
ET/80/¢

cR- ek

ET/80/¢€

# 0/4d

YALYMH

LHUYD LNIUA
SEITEANS EDIZIO
SHITIINS EDTAEC
SHITAANE EO3IL40
§A0ILL0 NIWQY

SH0I440 NIWAY
HELTIA DVA ONTZ EMIL YdIX

434 LISARHOT
YENIVIEE HOIVRW
SEITA4ANS SWA

SLO0E FUNLOINELS - 2dd
INIYW dINDE

INIVW d1ndzE

£T0Z/L/E AMAAITAC

LETIOL JTAS0TH TLLS
2102 3o¥d TEIWYD
avo

anLg
L¥gd ITITHIA

ATNO THSHIC-MG

SIMIHSL SUA¥ASAY
NIAEN'D-S0¥Y2 SSANISNA
VANMYL ‘' NOLMEN
ANYHIVOUH

IT44IN ¥1Tyg

SLHDIT EAISIAGC CF

Q728 'HAIJOS Sud-gN§ GMNT

SEITAA0RE SWE
SAITAdNS SWI

ALLIAND OUHL MOTE 13HY
ALIIAND MOTA TddEA “LINA40A

NOILEIHDSEA HIIOANI

YELSIHEE MDEHS
ALHNOD AHHEOLS

NI SNOILNTIOS EJIJA4Q CHULEW

4 LEYOUYH 'YTYLLYYW
LEIVDHUVIH 'HEHIMOT
OTT SINEAT ENTH JINDIT

ONI LSISSV-ddIT

SNOS » SIL¥ND N 71

ONI gHTVS AEX

NOSNHOL ¥ QU¥MAE ghanp
ONI SEJIAMES LAD

ONI ¥IaM 20

felpy Q-g-da)

DT d0¥NCS TII

Q2 TI0 ELVLSEAINI

D77 T ALIYDIINI
SNOISSEUIWI IAILYAONNI
NYIQ ANNED ‘HOVENH

ONI aNYaqwodEs 1045 LOH

HDIA¥ES LIQEY2 1OddIQ HWOH

NIHHDS Xu¥NIH

EANIY ' ISYWWHH

HOANTA

ET/LD/EO
STETdd

LOBYL

206%L
S06¥L
P06%L

EO6DL

Zo6veL
ToE%L
00&%L
GERPL

gE8PL

LEBYL
968%L
S68%L
veEvL
€68¥L
Ze8vL

T68%L

068Y%L

68R8%L

g88PL

VHHWNNN
ADEHD

aj3eg uny

oN a3cdsy




S

00°000'S
00°00S'T

05°%L9 'Y

00°'00S'T
00" 569

05 089
00" TZE' ¥
oo'99T Ty
EE"ROT
04" L8L

ZE'SH0Y

L6TETT

09 €6

Sv° PP
Q& £92
Y2 EEY

TYLOL
ADTHO

afeq

00°ST
00°000'S
00°005'T

00'sge
05°'68E ¥

00°00S'T
00569

05 089
00" I2E° Y
Got99T Ty
EETROT
04'L8L

00 's¥
LS 6EE
09°TEZEZ
SLT8LL
00" ST
00°8T
00°'9%T
00" ce®
0058
2R e ivh 4
00'0¢g
00 ¥EE’'e
00°'02
o0 oz
Qo-o0ze

St'e
9T’ ¥
94°1
2€° 0%
66°'€
E6°ST
By LE
80°0T

8L'¢8
Z0°0T

SP PP
Qg g9e
9T’ vé

LNNOHY

0PEDY
9€€%9
2BTYS

0ZZE9
02y

EREA 2]
8ELw9
g6T¥¢
sTTV3
CEETY
66T¥9
€29

0¥2¥%9
[if 24 4]
overe
0¥Z%o
0%Zwo
0vZ®o
oreers
GEETS
6EEFS
6EEDY
6EEP9
6LEDD
0vERe
o) 24 4]
o0vZe9

¥BZYS
i 41451
¥BCES
LA XA S
FeEHY
¥8Z¥I
¥8Z¥9
7829

SLEZ®S
SLZP9

LEEFS
1LE2%9
4344 ]

#SNVEL

€1/80/€
£1/80/¢€
£T1/80/%

£€1/80/¢
£T1/80/¢

£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
€1/80/€
£T/80/¢
£T/80/€

£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£€1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢
E€1/80/€
€1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/€
£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢€

ET/80/¢
£T/80/¢
£T/80/¢
€T1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢

£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢

£T/80/€
£1/80/¢E
ET/80/¢

JI¥Va

£€1/80/¢

NIAMT ' XHYUYT HOL ' NHOD ‘AN IH

TO-0EQEQ-ZT-E%Ed
FHAQTTOY HLIWS FYIA

do%d /T £T0Z TINAY/HDHYW

SIOIAYMAS FT0UYd HLAOX
NOIIDALOWd HLIVAH
L¥Cddns

‘WELVEY AO¥ENE HTSYMENEY
OMIINI¥JUIDNIS

£102 dad

LUCAEY 2T AOQN TEIANIWY
€702 934

€702 934

LEOdEY 2T ATNL AHANIWY
1¥0daY T ATNC JAANINY
£T0Z €34

d3

€T0Z HAI
£70Z 434
€102 g3dg

d80T MOTI TS -H20LS
¥OSSY NOCH L¥OD-066T19
MOOT ADET-dOHS

MOTd TAMNYHD-¥DOLS

¥HaNs XIWWHES-LZITS OF
SNET INEWAITIJEH-ZLE HHId
FENT-HO0LS

qENT NOTI-JOHS

YHIdd ‘HOLIMS ¥HMO0U-JOHS
dWYT-d0OHE

AWVTAYEH PSZS2#
aTINg ¥0d WNOWA

NOILAIYDSHT FAIIOANT

YILSIDAY ADEHD
ALNQQD ABYOLS

JIANSYIUL AIN
AN J0 1300 AWIEANS AEN

20SSY MALYM IWENY AZN

Td SNI ASNEDY DITENd AIN
YOTAEN A0 LE-ENIZVDYW AZN
TASNOCD FAILWISIONT AFN
SAJANCSEY NYWNH AZN
NYWOH-HLITVAH 0 AIQ AEN
AMISHNOL A0 AIQ AHEN
NOIIYXVYL LdEG AN

ALZIYE 2ITdANd 14da AEN

HETIOLAWOD AEN

SI¥Y¥d OLOY DN

SI¥Yd AINEL 2 QLAY Wdvd
VIYWYL ' NYOIW

0D ¥OLOW "THOH TEYHOIW

FOONTA

£1/L0/%E0
STETHEE

£TEVL
TL6TL

126%L

0Z6¥L
6T&6YL
8T6¥%L
LIEYL
ST6e¥L
STV
PIERL

ET6VL

CIGFL

TI6¥L

01évdL
606%L
g06e¥L
YEHWON
ADEHD

i 23eg uUnyg
1oN aaoday



SPr9L E441:] £1/80/¢€ SLHOIT SIHSIT LS D N 9LT

T0" 98 12249 £1/80/¢€ 0Z D SIHDIT LEIYLE HD
BE ¥Z8 TZZv9 €T/80/¢ 6TOH SIHOIT LARHLS
85 0LE 122F5 £1/80/¢ 18 O N TvT
05 09 1Z2¥%9 £1/80/¢ SIHOIT LHHYLS SAHUVAS
EE"LE 122%9 £1/80/¢ SLHOIT 18 D §
69 LTI 12299 £i/80/¢ DA LINN LS O 8
08" ES TZZP9 £I/80/¢€ (nha) HNIAWYE IVINYAS 005
8’82 12299 £T/80/¢ LINO 1§ NOLIOS
¥8'921 TEZ¥9 £T/80/¢€ SLHOIT SIHPIT D § T€S
68°80%F 144 4] £T/80/¢€ dWYTISYD LINO D § 12
€0°'5S 682¢9 £1/80/¢ JOLSLSEY 1§ 2 N T8¢
9L €9 TZZY9 £1/80/¢ (MAN) LIHILS O N §8T
P2 HE E§8Z%9 E1/8B0/E MUYd HOA ¥ AUIAWA THIZ
00 ¥HMOd DIJIOVd WAUIIS £YEVL
ST 99T ST799T L8279 £1/80/¢€ ANL HI¥OM ¥ld¥ '1IVE WWOD
SWALSAS TOUINOD WINIAIS TYETL
00°008S 00°' 00§ fas41) ET/80/€ £ 40 T INIEWTIY.LSNI
W REETHIYY ‘YATOHS TV6%L
YL P8P LIAR1:34 SEZYS £T/80/¢ VEE0D
VEH TIYYEITEd SAYYNH LNIVS 0Y6RL
6E'EL L9 ¥y 324 4] ET/80/% HOLIMS YFATIM V€W
gL' 8z GLEHY £1/80/¢€ £IINAANS SWA
ONI 0ddénd 6E6VL
00'008°T 00008 A4 L] £1/80/¢ LAUYW I¥ID0S aNY NOILWIZd
00°'000°T SZTTFI £T/80/¢ S0¥E YIQEW GNY ALIDITdnd
ONI ¥adnd BEEVL
00°00€ 00" 00E 9T1Z¥9 £1/80/¢ FUI0Ed 2
AMOLINYAL FOHYI ONIY LEBEL
0O DET 00 0ET ZZEYY £1/80/¢ HHLLOTY SID
{¥D)  ONI 0D NYDOW AVd 9EETL
TS EQE 15" E0E PEZLYY £T/80/¢ FSUNGSIq LNIWHSINIVD
NENEHIYYE XCNYTH SEEVL
§L'85 SL° 8% s02%9  £1/80/¢ £I0Z/L2-%1/% dWOD HDE
H vEaNYS 'qEolovd PEGTL
98" L1 9z LTIz BIEFY £1/80/€ ONINIVEL FN¥a/d91nd
’ HLANNEY 'JHIN0 EEGVL
627 9LE 62 9LE 6TERS £1/80/¢€ WO/ TESIAEN
SOIISONDYIA LSEND TEGTL
00" 0ET 00°4s 88ZY9 £1/80/¢€ INIVH
00°'SL BBZVS ET/80/¢€
ONI SHDIAEC NOILIIALOWA TEEVL
TZ'90€°T TZ'90E’Y 002Ys £T/80/¢
ONI SEMOY AIANLIE 0E6FL
00' %€ 00" %€ £02%9 £1/80/¢ £I0Z ‘Le-%1 €84
a OTHEHNY ‘INIULId 6267%L
SE'ELT SBELY BLE¥9 £1/80/¢ HAIND NYIDISAHA /HONTENSNI
ONI IHDISNIWNLAG STEFL
00" 06 0006 44T £T/B0/E S8 XW{ITIHO!SAQ IW
IS ¥ SOIHAWMD HAIE HHL NO LEGYL
95'6E39 58°52% 0E2F2 £1/80/¢ 401440 M¥ITO
DI LOdET WIVd HLISJJ0 9ZEWL
00" 08§ 00°08 LLZHY £1/BO/E SANA dIHSUIEWIW
SIATHD HUIZ AIN NIFHILUON STEHL
§9°LTT §9°LZY Z0E¥9 ET/BG/¢E SHIIAYAS TVOIT
ONI HOTAYIS YDA WAYAEN PZEVL
00'ST
TELOL LNNOWY BSNVEL qTIYA # 0/a MOILdI¥D5HA dITOANI HOINIA HIGHNN
pirelcy:tel MOEHD

maxmc\mMMBmHUmmMUmmU ET/LO/E0 * ®7eQ uUny
9 abeyd ALNNCD AEYOLS STETEd :oN 3zodsy




00’ se
00562
cQ-get

¥Z ZIS'T

GO 0ET
EE'EER'OT
6Z2'Z28%88E
L vy
0T 0%E

g oLy

827686

PE"198'¥%

TELOL
ADEHD

L afeg

TE'69
18'0CT

g0 s8
00568
00 zse

06 ' SE
LE'¥E
8Vv 6L
SLTV0T
£L°T6
L6 beE
08 v
9L°TE
versvy
8% 6L
s0ze
8% 6L
8% 6L
607 €8
oL 9g
8v 6L
8y &t

00°0¢€T
EE EER QT
6Z'Z85 98¢
L' v
0T 0%E

00" 021
00" 00¢

827686

Lg" a8

2821t
S2'8LE
b 1eT
LO'TTE
8B THT
16°2TT
ZE'QTL
66221
L' TITT
TLVET
2T'9%1
3 4 4

SLTETT

INOQWY

S6TYS
S6C%2

£82%9
LfAA K]
L0Z¥%9

[ 214 4]
P6C¥I
ve2¥9
L4 34 4]
¥e2¥o
P6ZYO
P6TY9
Y6ETYO
¥6TYY9
AL
Y&TYO
P62V
762FS
PEEZPS
¥6THS
FGETS
EXAA L]

82%9
PR A L]
g62¥v2
20299
082%9

LTITYS
LTIZYO

06E¥9

£2ERS
(A AL
[4: 14 4]
Z8Z%9
[4:x4 4}
£82%9
Z8E2%9
1Z€99
12¢%9
TZE®9
28g%9
8EZ¥9
8cZ¥9
1544 4]

HENTIL

€1/80/¢
£1/80/¢

£T/80/€
£1/80/€
£1/80/¢

£T/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£T/8B0/E
€T/BG/E
E£1/8B0/E
£T/8C/¢
E1/80/€
E£1/80/¢€
ET/80/¢
ET/80/€
£T1/80/¢
ET/80/¢
E1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢%
£1/80/¢

€T/80/€
£1/80/¢
£I/80/¢€
£T/80/¢
£T/8G/€

ET/80/€
£1/80/¢

ET/80/E

£T/80/¢€
£T1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢
£1/80/%
£1/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£T/80/¢€
ET/B0/€
£€I/80/¢
£T/80/¢€
£1/80/¢

ILYq

ET/80/¢€

UYI- O¥Hd S0LT
§/M~ WA SOLT

0827 CACYYY
AMEAS qO¥g FI/ET TYNNNY

£E102 ‘LZ-PT €34 dWOD HOEZ

WSI¥NCL DA

SHOHHD CQNNO¥ODAIVE
13044ns

QIATIDAY XYL ALuIJIO¥T
ZT1ZETIL00 NAY

DNITIIE FONWINGWY

YEX¥C SUHLSOE LNANT
NOIS AWOSTHEM SHETMOH

SNDIS LIWIT Ja=Eds

E9PEZTFTO0 LSND WSTAOL DA
HSNOHBEYIE 1L 1S
ISNOHIYIL CLLS
HSNCHINIA ZLLS
HONHEQISEY 2Lls
HSN0HIWNE ELLS

1I¥L

0s

og

ISO0HIYII TLILS

IM0d LOL TT SPIS
dEM0d IOL £S'E¥S
SIHSIT SIHOIT 3 § Zve

NOILEIINOSET FDIOANT

UTLSIHAY ADHHD
AINOOD AH¥OLS

LNENEAQUIWI TVHENID IHL
0dL0¥d FEIL SYTIONCd HOHWL
SELVIDOESSY ¥ QUOJdHSY T L

SISTUAUELNE NY¥Id NOS

WILSAS ¥HLWM OD LS
SATHAHS CD LIS

{JA) JALNIS YOINIS 0D IS
LDOTULSIA I00HDS 0D LS
WIEATD 0D IS

W ¥YOINOW ‘HLINWS

WHI 0711 SEIULSOONI ADITS

SEAYIIEYVE EIVLS JIATIS

HOaNEA

€T/L0/€0
STEIdd

S56%L
FS6PL
£EG6YL

[4:1-3-73

TS67VL
0S6¥%L
6¥EYL
avevL
LYPEVL

Ire Tl

SYebL

PrERL

YIEWON
ADAHD

271eq uny
oN Jxoday



g8

LE 506959
2L OLL
[eRv -T2
T5'66

00991

2y 0Lg

00" 00T'E
00§29
i) 4
00'%¥2%
S6°60T

0L 69L'TY

15°'2L9

2100z
TYLOL
ADHHD

abeq

TYLOL SADIHD
ZLT0LL
00 08L
TS 66

seroe
00 9FT

¥ ¥0E
86°595

go'oot’z
00 5C8
2S¢

00’ pE¥
S6°60T
0€"69L'T¥
LT 9ET

LZ 9ET
LE 66T

LNOQOWY

TvEY9
g1Z%¢
20ER2

FOE®9
P0ERY

T0ERS
0E%9

£62%%
TV
LEEFS
80zv9
82CP9
LEZRS
ELEA L]

S82P9
ZILv9

#ESNTAL

ET/B0/¢€
£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢

£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢

c€1/80/¢
E1/80/¢

£E1/80/%
£T/80/€
£T/80/€
€1/80/¢
€1/80/¢
£T1/80/¢
£1/80/¢

£1/80/¢
£1/80/¢

ALwa

£T/80/€

g9vd DEYHOY Z HAXL
NOILUNIQIOOD LNHAR
S? ‘06 ‘JdIN-TLIM 3UIJ

WYQAITOD
WIOATTOD ALINITYNTIY

dWYT ¥ONTd 'MALTHE-801S amMaT
"MOLOINNOD ‘HAVI-EAS aMaT

DILdES HEY SNIdWNG
BYJNT/ASIOLOY

FSUNAS TG INIWHSINEYD
£T0C ‘LZ-PT 934 dAWOD HOEZ
YINOL/ 08

TYIIUIOATE ASNOHLEN0D
WHOJIND ALTddY

WEOJIND MAHDSN
SHEQAINN

NOTLLATYISHT HOIOANI

HALSIDEY AIEHD
AFROLS

ONT FLEAINOD gE
NI ZHSNYWNIOOM

00 A14dns YOVAEN NUALSEM

YT TYLNINNOIIANT NYHLSEM

NI 0oaEm

YEJ AS ANVI DILAES SUALVK
HENGYOD 0D HOHSWM

34 MYT MICNYM

ONI Sd0GL ALIS YINIDEIA
ONI ATddNS IDILL0 TELING

ONI W35 TVOIRLDETH JALINA

077 WAVAEN {0 ALIWYCIINA
BOUNZEA

€T/LO/EG
STETH

LIGTPL
896¥L

S96%L
vo&wL

£96¥%L
413 2
TI96FL
096%L
656 %L
BS6¥L

LsevL

996 %L

HIGHNN

ADEHD
to@ajeg unyg
toN axoday




HANOISSIHNHGD
NYWHIVHD
YAYNSYIEL
HITTOULAWOD
€T/80/8 EL¥Q MOEHD L6'506'959 TELOL §XDHAHD

NOILYZTI¥OHINY ONY MEIAZY 4C INEWADOTTMONMNOY




Correction to Tax Roll




Memo to: Storey County Clerk-Treasurer
Storey County Commissioners

February 14, 2013

Re: APN 003-182-11
Karen Fontaine

Per NRS 361.768 (3): “Partial or complete destruction of a real property improvement or
of personal property may be adjusted pro rata if the destruction occurred on or after the
lien date and the property was rendered unusable or uninhabitable for a period of not less
than 90 consecutive days. The adjustments may be made in the form of a credit on taxes
due or a refund if taxes have been paid for the period. The county assessor shall notify the
county treasurer of each adjustment. The county assessor shall report recommended
adjustments to the board of county commissioners no later than June 30 of each fiscal
year.”

On December 21, 2012 the residence on the above referenced property, located at 21340
Graves Rd caught fire and sustained substantial damage. After inspection the foundation
of the residence, outside concrete, well/septic, and fencing will be salvaged for
assessment purposes. Please approve the following corrections and advise the
Treasurer’s Office to amend the 2012-13 tax bill and issue a credit.

2012-13 Taxes $1939.67 7/1/12 thru 6/30/13
6 month adjustment /2= $-969.84 12/22/12 thru 6/30/13
Total due prior $ 969.83 7/1/12 thru 12/21/12

to distruction

New Assessed Values for 12/13 Imps § 9167

Land § 6300
Total Assessed $15,467
Taxes x.034607 $ 53527 7/1/12 thru 6/30/13
6 month adjustment 2= $-267.64 7/1/12 thru 12/21/12
Total due after distruction $267.63 12/22/12 thru 6/30/13
Total taxes due for 2012/13 $1237.46

Jana Seddon, Assessor




Storey County Building Bepartment Permit #:

P O Box 526 ~ VIRGINIA CITY, NV 89440 ~ (702) 847-0966

Requested:
SPECIAL INSPECTION Ready: 12/21/12
Site Address: 21340 Graves Rd. APN # 003-182-11 von Lot /Bl

Owner: Karen Fontaine Contractor:

INSPECTION(s) REQUESTED:

Structure Fire

On 12/21/12, at approximately 4:50 p.m., [ was driving home on Geiger Grade, passing Calavaras Rd., and
noticed a structure fire in the Highlands. I turned around and drove to the scene at 21340 Graves Rd, where two
Storey County Fire Engines were already on the scene and fighting the fire. The roof structure was already
partially collapsed and engulfed in flames. It was already apparent that the structure would not be safe for
occupancy.

I reported to Battalion Chief Rob Dufresne that I would go to the Building Dept. office and return with Red-Tag
notices for the structure.

[ returned at approximately 5:40 p.m. and checked in with Incident Commander Mike Streeter. At that point the
entire roof structure was destroyed by fire, and it appeared that the structure would bum to the ground. Mike
stated that there was no point in me staying around, as they would be continuing to put water on the fire for
several more hours, and that it was obviously going to be Un-Safe to Enter. Mike stated that he would place the
Red-Tags on the remains when appropriate.

On 12/24/12, I returned to the property to assess the damage. The roof structure is entirely destroyed. Walls
remain standing, but most are damaged beyond repair. Parts of the floor structure may be salvageable for re-
construction. The foundation did not appear to be damaged. Discussion with Fire Investigator Joe Curtis
indicates that the cause of the fire appeared to be electrical, starting inside an electrical box, at a receptacle
where Christmas tree lights were plugged in. Indications are that the fire spread from the interior of the wall to
the exterior of the home, and from there into the attic and roof structure.

CERTIFICATION — | certify that | have inspected the above property and have reported herein all conditions observed at this time and
date to be in variance with any Storey County Ordinances, the U.B.C., and the approved plans and specs.

12/24/12 11:23 a.m.

Inspection Date/Time Shannon Gardner, Inspector Mileage:
Rev 01-06-04




Treasurer Report




| abegd

Z0°V6EDIS'ES | 6BBO0'OT S [ TEEL0 § | VOO0ZBYS | O6OEEC § | ZEE S | COTLLEBIS | BUVELCES |V VEG'LS | S66SL 4V § | PG B8Y'D § | SYBOEPS | OV PIBEL $ | ¥ 699LLS | ZLVIBECY $ | 25 Z6Z'SZES | 6L T9L9055 | £5059'0£¢ 5 | TVLOL GNVAHD
- sl - el - s -8 -8 - s - sl -5 - & - sl - s - s - 8] - g - 8] - 4] - 5] ISIAXW
- s - s - &[] - §] - % - s - s} - &f - st - s - & - sl - & - &] - s - & - &] 185024
- &8 - &1 - s - & - 8§ - s - sl - sF - s} - el - ] - 8&{ - & - s - %] - % 15K %d
2514
CLERV'EQR S [BRBO0OTS [ - S| voo0zBYsS [99EF S - $ [ 1592826 $ | LZOT6'SLS | 9096 S | ELSGY'EC S | SOEDCE & | OESEL'CS | PSG0E'0E § | €9°Z49'01 5 | SCS06'0E 5 | P61 091S | 62121625 | ZLLEBOL J3SNN TYLOL
ZTE6Y'E0B § | 6889091 S v Br 5 | 9F°8F & TS'9T8'26 & | LCOTE'GES | 29'096 S | ET'G6V'EC § 1 G9'E0Z'C § | GE'SET'ZS | vS'60E'GE § | 29°4A9'0T S | 8250608 § | por¥et’oors | 62 Tes Tees | TUIE80L §| €TOZ/TTOT
- $| - $[ - s| - $1 - $i - I sl - $1 - $1 - $1 - S - $1 - § - $1 - s - HIE S| - $ | ¥Ond V1oL
- 3 ZT0Z/TT02
- s| - s - §] - s - S - s - sl - s - S| - s| - §1 - s - s - $t - S| - $1 - $ - s 12309gng
- 3 TT0Z/OT0Z
- S 0t0z/6002
HOS5355Y
S300699L S - S]TEEHO 5] - S [DEBBZZT § | LEE S [ZS'bY6'S6 5] TCVer'9T S [C9EL6 G | C8PITUE S |GCSHCE § | GOELT'CS [ C6POSZE S | Z6'166°0T S | 6V'GOS'TE S | B8'Y09'SOTS | 06'6E0°SELS | TC'6I86ST S [SIVLIOL 1HOJIN
- m pRinlas punjay
58°006'99L 5] - HEE TR 5 | 0e'882°C § | ZEE 6| Z5'vve'se S | TZYIrOTS | Z9EL6 § | TSVIT'YZ S | 6TSHT'E S [ 6OELT'TS [ Z6W0S'LE § | ZE'TI66°0TS | 6V'G0G'TE S | B8 P09'SITS | 06°6E0°STLS | TC'618'65T $ |0IUNIIS TVLOL]
ST'ZS8'€8L | - s|TeEl §| - S [ZzseLT $| - S | ZZ's5e9's6 $ | L6°69E°01 8 [TVOL6 & | LLEBT'YE $ | ZTVLT'E § | 96°T9T'ZS | VWGLELE § | SO'SSE'0LS | Z9Z0F'TE S | BL6YO'SITS | Db GEOSLES | £2°0/5°85TS | EI/ZT WiOL
ST'Z58'E9L S TEELY S LT56LT S CCGCI'SE S [ L66IEDLS [ TP0L6 S [ LLR8THT S | TTWLT'E S| 962912 S | P GLELE S | SOSSE'0TS | L9Z08'TE S | 6T6¥D'SITS | O6'6E0°STZS | LL°0LS'8BSTS | €10Z/ZT0T
o8P0 5| - s - § - HES TN Sloe6Te ${vevs  §[TZE s [ s0'18 S1/Z0TT  $[EI0T S [8v'Se¥  $|£898 ¢ |e8a0l $/69G8 S| - $ | vrere'T  $§ | HORdTVIOL
of'9o0rT  $ Trery S TOEST S |6EEP 5[ 15T 5079 SiEl8 S{¥P8S  5|8586 s|erez  S[9Tvs slerser YT886 5 | c10¢/T102
[ $| - $| - & - Sessy S| IfE ¢ | 62°99 HIETEEINE 00°4T ¢ vEe slefy  cl0s92 s | vt FIEERA sleeotr S| - $loz09 s [e303ng
or'es H ST'9T $|LE€ s |oLe S| 990 5| 600 HE3 $|6Z0 $i6T0 $|sce S | 680 ST EE [3 £L'0€ 5 | TI0Z/0T0Z
£0°005 S vriT S 6585 HEFEEERETIRE $|soz Si0TF S |STee HEE S [6L86T S 19701 3§ iv'6te 5| OLDe/600Z
00'0% 600Z/2002
HIUNSVIYL
WEOL %TY/V | INdEAO | %9u/v | S3IvN3d ppegded iyl | WIW3I/AENE INT 02 HLNOA AULSIHOS 0V aNl | a3w ant 31V1S nov dvd 94 HOS dOHIS [ QI91Snanl | 1vHaNaD
59T S0S9E-T00 | ¢0THE-TO0 100 002 0£0 {153 100 oo 58T (1] 0LT 090 09T 0ST 005-T00 T00

ET0Z ALYNYE33 30 HINOW JHL 404 VA QY

EHOZE3d




-58'LS¥ 88E'0Z

-SR 168 °£29
-SZT SET 08P 'T
-1Z 1ZZ°€2
-STTEVS TLET
~¥LTTO9"TES'T
-zz'ezeo’s

00"
-06'£5L'9¢€
-09°€95'ST
-99°852‘22
-¥E'ERTLT
-5T°955°08T
-LT 6T9'SLT
-6% 606 'TE
~88°T09°'SST
-00°'¥8L'L

- 912502
-0T IS TIET
-65° 598 ' BT
-00°000'000°T
-EEZE01'S86
-EQ0"6PS'95LTT
~08°Z06'STE
-ZE"956°'80T
-65°06E’S6
-86°9F9 "E¥S
-06°9T¢ "#0E
-S8°LED 69T
-00°5T
-00°95%'820 T
00"
~-FE"LSL'TSS
-LE"BETIOZL G
00° 002
00°000'Z
00°00T°T

0¢ 6EF
S9°0ZT’Z91'9
00"

oo’
98°2L6'899'9
6Z°LZ9’'5¢y
00"

00"

oo’

00

€F°SYL’S

TE-ZS8ZTTL

oo go-
oo o0
0o0° a0’
09" Lolehy
0o elely
00" 00’
[l 00"
Q0" 00*
elily 00"
00" v
o0’ 00"
00" 00"
elely 00"
00° 00"
00" oo”
00" op”
00’ oo~
0o0- oo-"
00" oo
00" oe-
00" oD "
00" 0o
00" BG-
00" oot
o0- oo
00- oo "
[ 00"
00" oe”
0o- oc*
[s11 0 oc”
0o- oe”
oo (v
oo” oc-
0o oo’
oco” [+hy
oo" co*
1o [H+hy
oo’ oc”
o0 06"
00" oe-
[ele oe”
[elely [Hiy
o0’ oo"
oo” [lthy
00" [l+iy
oo [+l+iy
[+]o ) [t
oo- 00"
oo” og’

HINT Y ONIONT

sbeq

IN0 SYEISNYHI NI SUZASHTEL

00" 287 LBF'0LL 99°ZZ%'bBL -0z LLBOVTE
00" 99°€09'91T S8°E¥9'8T -8 11992
00" 00" co- [N

00" [4:38 23-R 13 78 Z8T'9 ~BL O¥S'EE
-T6" ¥6L°8T oo 797 L2TZ'0€ -50°ZLE'BE
oo 00" co" -LETE

00" 00" ' 00"

oo’ o0 00" 20"

o0’ oo” 00" -00°8%%

[N 00" 00" -62'682°€
00" ce’ 00" ~00°009

00" oo’ 00" 00"

oe” [l N 287596 5T ~SC 592 6L
oc* oo 00" -€5758€°T
o0 [elvly 8s-s¥g’‘ge -6%'606 1€
co" [N 18°S0T'LSE -8 F02 59T
oc* 60" [ -00°0%
T6'¥6L°8T TS 565°L 06°'8TZ 9 -Z8° 51891
[N oc” 00 E8S‘T 00

N 60" L8 LLT 00"

[ [T oo 00"

-0 OLL TE BEZF'8 0E'8£5°9T -8E°9£9'0¢
[+ Iy 00" o6 ~6% " PIT'6T
ee" co* oc” g’

oc* 00" o0 -8LTTO0'TT
60" [N 00°056°2 00"

[N 00" 06" 991°2% R4 2 T4 14
"N 00" [N 00"
ZLUFES'E 0L'0TZ 60T 08°90Z'S¥ -86 €8T '¥LT
oc’ 00" 00" oo-

€57 656°T T 66 0¥EET 9T 60021 ~Z0 80T '9¥
00" 0o oc* 00"

00" an” ZB S¥D'LE -60TELT T
-1E LY €6 ELDS9F 12 ¥S¥TET -5%' 2162071
00" 00" 00° oo

00" 00° 00" 00"

00° 80" 00° oo

00" oo" 00° ce”

00" 00" 00" LO FEETOLST
00" 00’ 00" [N

00" 00" 00° oc”

00° 00" 00" 0o

00" -E9'LBY'OLL  -99°ZZ%'¥BL SETZBV'BLS
00" 00" 00" [N

00° 00" 00° oo

00" 00" 00° cc”

00" 00" 00" [N

60" 00" 00" gL"

00" 00" 00° ce”

SEAHDNON RENOL  STIOWAYd

E€102/20 ¥O4d

SINIWIASYUNESTT SLATIDIA

LAIHS ONIDNYTIYE ATHINCW
DNILNNODOY 5w FANSTIAL
YTANSYANL LLNOOD XH3V0LS

-6 CEVPEL'6T

-£5°98¥°Z¢€9

-GT S6T 06V T

-LL LBE'SY
-18°200°09

-LET665°TEST

-ZT"TT0'9

oo’

~D6 " S0E‘9E
-TE BLZ'ZT
-99°859°'T¢E
~BE EVE'LE
-2L'95€'86

~PLTEZEPLY
-85°9%8'89
-T8° 0T 'LSE
-00° PEL'L

-¥6° 607122
-0T §6T '¥ET
-9F TP 'Y

-00°000“000°T

-Z5°0L%'8L6

-ESTPEETLEL'T

-08°Z06 'STE
-PSTPSELE
65 0% 86
~9T 895198
-DE"9EE'%0T
-60" 999 ESe

-00°ST

-9L7LST 0Z0'T

00"

~L9 ¥ES'SLY

-58 6LE'606 "L

00002

gg-oeo’z
C000T T

CETBEY

85 9ZLI6S ‘¥

00"
06"

98'ZTL67899°D
2T S50°20%'°T

oc”
g
oo
0C"

S9°F¥¥T’S

[4 2041 Rt 44

TEVME0L

Tl

SONNA TIV fI¥i0L

NOTSSINNGD WSI¥QOL DA
IDACOEd TIVE DA

aNnd 5ATE TIVL 1 AJIATHS
SINGID TYIEqEd

MOVHAYd I¥L

aNna Muva

LEN I3L

aNild LA0D 3211Sar
INEQIODY LNAEIANT

TENCH IDTALSIA

(MYOH NOIIVINDHEE ¥ JIvd
AINLE

aNnd ADOTONHIRL

1939 TOOHDS

T00HDS

2d4N0D HEa

MEMES HAIAIA YINIORIA
ALID VINIDYEIA d0 NMOIL
TIIH QI09 30 NMOL
ROILYZITIEYIS

WILSKS HELVM

aNng ZANLINGLETIANE
SIDEL0¥d TYLIAYD
NOILISINOOY INTWGINDZ
AOTAYIS

IOTEISIA TYId

ADNEONENT RUTI

FUI

ROIIALTISAR

SAY0Y

A¥L- DNVLSISSY LNIDIANT
TYOIGEW INIDIANT
TYUENED

HOSSIASEY HSYD ALLEA
J4IYERS HEYD ALIAd

HSYD ALLad

SNIOD Q10

INNODDY DD ODUYA ST13M
SATYS ALYEd0dd ¥ 40 €
SqQUYDD MNVE SSINISNE
INNOZDY dTSF1 AINLS
ANYE NI HSYD

ST0 TYNOILYN ALID
AMINSNY  HITYEH
ONIQTOH SEXVL CIENDES
ONIATOH SEXVL TEENDFSNO
ONTATON 13005 IDIFLSIa
IIMAYH ZINOW ODWWd ST173M

HOLLAIHD53T

BT:ST:ET ET/TISE0 ¢

DEZT
ozz
[Eh 4
S0z
ooz
06T
681
481
8T

00T
060
o080
0L0
020
DS0
o¥e
SEC
oEC
¥Zo
ozo

[t}
100
ste
¥05
€086
08
66T
86T
&1
961
861
€67
26T
oos
008
¥6T
161

~

LY

uny

00TZEL *ON 3zcday




89°521'¢ Cgr/ee/e ) ONI ¥d3Y 996E0F 00 S6T TI8FL Mo
00°0GT €1/22/2 AYOLIYYEL HOHVI ONHM EF6EE0T 00 S671 0T8FL ¥D
52971 £1/22/2 W YIANYS ‘aqd0£dvyd Z06E0Y 00 G6T SO08FL  MD
00" L¥ €1/ze/2 AVIONA % dWYLS YSOYIaNod 6EFTI0T 00 S6T 008%L %D
00°9¢ €T/2e/2 d OTEONY 'INIVIHd SE8EO¥ 00 56T E6LTL MDD
00" 882 €1/2e/2 AONYS 'THAYVA STI#0T 00 S6T LBLYL XD
007591 £T/2C/2 VAN 0682Z0T 00 SG6T PeLTL D
8E Z6¥ gr/eele NOILYECdd0D £Id MIN 60THOT 00 GS6T £6LFL  ¥D
00°901°S €1/22/2 ALTENOHES LNHWAOTAWH AHN S9ZI0T 00 S6T 68LFL  ND
S¥"8IT’TL €1/2Z/2C ODYN 89TIO0T 00 S6T €8LFL WD
00 08T gr/eefe d IVEYOIVH 'VIVLIVVRH 968€0% 00 GS6T LLLTL D
00°916 €1/ze/e ADIAYNAS LIJHAD LOJdAd HWOH 688001 00 S6T ZLLYL MDD
00 0S0’T €1/zz/T ONIOVWIOHEDIW IL¥HMSHU HODIH ¥8600T 00 S6T ILLYL  AD
GO 0ST €1/ze/e AANTS  TSYAWAH Z60F0T 00 GS6T OLLYL ND
T2 16¢ ET/ee/e III EDNH ‘dYIHDYIIVD T8OE0T 00 S6T LOLYL ¥MD
90°559°¢2 €1/ze/T dT SYDTIHENEHAS GLEEOY 00 G6T1 £9LFL  ¥D
G0 0LS'VT £t/ee/e ONIYHANIONE LSHM davL 9TEE0V 00 G671 08LFL  MD
00°6¢ £t/ze/e ¥ OIAYID0O ‘YiISHID 8Z6ECT 00 S6T SSLPL WD
0S5 ¥1e c1/ee/e (DAY FTIINOYHD MDOLSKOD 75966 00 G6T £GLFL ND
00°0Q0S g1/ee/e ALID NOS¥YD 40 ALID SB9E0F 00 S6T LYLYVL M0
9T " 28 £ET/22/¢2 TYNOISSHIONd ® SSANISNA £9¥00T 00 S61 BELFL D
00" %L cr/ee/e SIMET LIODE 'IIEdAnNg TL9E0F 00 S6T GELVL ¥D
19°82Z6'S £1/CE/E YOLZH YOIHAWY 40 MNVH 99L66 00 S&T PELPL MO
6 00T €r/zz/e ddop SNI HAIT SYLIVHNY 8GTO0T 00 S6T ETLEL MO
00 90¢ €1/80/2 DONI S¥A0L ALID YINIDIIA £68€0% 00 S6T 8TLYL D
TE 666 £T/80/2 SYICM DITENd ©D I8 SELIOT 00 S6T LBO9FL D
008 £1/80/2 d OTHEDNY ‘INIYLEd S68L0F 00 GS6T ¥99%L D
00" %2 £T/80/2 Y OILAYLDO 'YIsSHdD 8Z6E0F 00 S6T LT9%L D
¥6°5496°'¢€ £€1/80/2 SHOLSND NITIOY IH SWYAY £C6CZO0F 00 S61 PESEL D
GL 6SE’T £I/52/T (DA)HMHEINED HOINHS 0D 1S 9ZLTOT 00 S6T T8S¥L D
00°00T £1/82/T ADYN 9€8Z0% 00 S6T L¥SEL D
00 °SL £T/52/%T HANTY ‘ISVHWEH Z260%0% 00 S&T LZSPL ¥D
00 €€ £T/52/1T ¥ QIAYLDQ ‘YLSHUD 8Z6E0Y 00 S6T SESPL D
9€°0LE £T/82/1 (D0 INVJodd dIVLS 19 86866 00 S6T TOSPL D
00°SZT €T/TT/T SAHNMOLLY LOIMLSIO YAYAHEN 60CTO0T 00 S6T 0SFPL MD
00" 0€ £€T/TT/T gor ‘smogdIo ZEBOOT 00 S6T ZEPFL D
00005 ¥ £L/TITL/T NOOTYS dooId A0 Iadondg 9S¥T0% 00 S6T 88€¥L D
2T LET £1/€0/1 (0D) HENYdONd HIVLS I9 86866 00 S6T Z8TFL AD
SL%L8'T ZT/0E/1T Td SNI ADNADY DITdnd AHN T#ZTIO0T 00 S6T SE0FL D
s8¢ ZT/0E/T1T STI0OT  “HHNAYH LO0V 0¥ 00 S6T $O0¥L  AD
00 Q%€ ZT/20/1T III HDNH ‘HHEHOYIIYSD ZROE0¥ 00 S6T pe8eL D
666 Z1/01/8 d7 ANVAOdEd SYOIHARY 6F6E0% 0C S6T 8662L D
00" €€ TT/%0/1T DONI HDIAYAS TYDAT VAYAIN 692T0T 0C S6T €960L M
00°0¢Z IT/Te/% HoN¥" LEHHEIEVOHA 189€0% 00 S6T LEY69 A2
98°CT 0T1/LE/8 HNYHS NOYXId 62600F 00 S67T £59L9 A2
€6 08T 0T/21/€ d1d ‘a¥Ed ‘AQNNED ‘HEdTINA S¥EZ0F 00 S61 ¥I299 AD
T9 LB0'E 60/%0/21 d dore 05H AAIMO¥D NIILIVK PEYEE0T 00 S6T 65%59 D
9% 8% 60/02/1T HMETSHA ‘OTMUENT 6ZVE0T 00 S6T 8E£E59 A0
¥6°52 60/9T/1 MEVID ONITHEN BL¥TOF 00 S6T SE9Z9 D
€€ L 80/T0/L YNILSIHA ' LInd S90€E0% 00 S6T S6809 MO
86°9 80/T0/L HOTHE dELIYMADNY €S0E0F 00 S6T €809 MO
00° 52 80/6T/S AATYVd I NIAHM S66Z0F 00 S6T €EFO9  MD
00" LFE 80/81/¢ SNYOT ZWOH HOIMAMLNOOD S6TTOV 00 S6T 0Z86G M2
58 LT Lo/8t/et D17 SYANLEVd S99 6EG6ZOF 00 S6T 6ET6S AD
aunouy =238d H{O9UD DUWEN UU%OHQEM\HOUSUb # ucsisd Umm ued # Ho=2UD nm.H

£r/8g/z - 00/00/0 woirg

666666 Ubnoayy T #xoelD woxd

g¥oat) bBurpueisang

ONILNAODOY SwHHEANSYHAL S0:9T:gT @ SWTL Uny ¢£I1/2T/¢¢ @ 23ed und

T =bea ALNNOD AHIOLS 0SLTHE :oN jxeday




85'E£50°52Z FTe30L

85 €50°'52¢ 1IR30l Yueq
SO0°0ST'T €1/ez/e ONI A¥ES NCIIDAACAS d0dD L¥SE0F 00 S6T Z¥ebL  dA
0T 0¥ s0/%T/2T HILIL NYDINAWY I5dId €8E00T 00 S6T TITS59 dA
12002 g1/ee/e 6LLS9S6STY/UTIEY 1S AHN 050006 00 S&T PFPoee  dd
00°080°T €I/ST/T LEZTTH DOSSVY WHILHOTA HATA 105006 00 S6T 1PGEE ¥4
00529 €L/51/2 €ON SY¥HANIONT ONILVEHAC 005006 00 G561 O¥5€e ¥4
LT LE0O'89 £€T/ST/2 6LLS956STV/YILAY 1S AHN 050006 C0 96T 8€5cE dd
A A 4 £T/80/2 6LLSISESTY/UILEY LS AHN 050006 00 S&T 9zZ9EEL  ¥d
00"SZT'T £T/IC/C LZZT# DOSSY YAIHOISE HEId TI05S006 G0 S6T £€25EE  dud
88°89L7°CL £1/10/2 6LLGOSESTH/UILAY IS ATN 050006 00 S6T 905¢E  ¥d
Zy- €8 £1/ee/e ONI “I¥DIdHEW HHZ 0SET0T 00 S6T TP8¥%L MO
00992 cr/ez/e ONI S3N0L ALID VINIDJIA €68E07% 00 96T SE8FL  MD
05 €8T £T/22/T SHSIYdEEINT ¥YAd NOS ZEBEOT 00 S6T 6Z8%L MD
00°0E8’E ct/ez/eT MEVH T QI0dAYLS 8¥8Z0F 00 S6T1 828%L MO
00 999°T £r/ez/e {OA) MAILNAD MOINAS 0D IS 9ZLIO0T 00 S6T LZ8¥%L D
9L E€0T cr/ee/e DONI S10o0nao¥d dEMOd HLIKWS ZELOOT 00 S6T TE8¥L M0
TT T¥ gt/ee /e OTT HOI MONS HLIOOLMYS VEFEOT 00 S6T 918%L D
89°GYT L ct/ee/e YHH QHIdHAAEd SAUYH INIVS 1%#220T 00 S6T ST8%L MO
00" 66T g€r/ee/e ONI onddny 9ZO0T 00 SET PT8¥L  ND
¥8° 91 £1/2%/¢ EONVINGWY NIVLNOOW AMD0¥ SESTIOT 00 G561 €I8%L MO
JUNOWY 23eg YosyUD sweN eaAoTdwg/Iopusa # uUosasg Dbeg jueg # yosud dl
€1/82/2 - 00/00/0 woIxd
666666 Ubnoxyr T #309UD wWoxg
s)osUuD mﬂﬂﬁﬂmumuﬂo
SNILNAODOVY SwdEANSYHNL GD:9T:ET ¢ 2WIL un¥ E€T/ZT/€0 @ 93O UNY

z abed ALNQOD AHMOLS 06.Tad oN 3xodey




Business Licenses First Reading




Storey County Community Bevelopment

Ty

| Licenging

TBusginess i

P O Box 526 + Virginia City NV 89440 - (775) 847—0§66 » Fax (775) 847-0935 « buslic@storeycounty.org

0]

To: Vanessa DuFresne, Clerk’s Office 11 March 2013
Pat Whitten, County Manager Via email

Please add the following item(s) to the March 19, 2013, COMMISSIONERS Agenda:

LICENSING BOARD
FIRST READINGS:

A. RELIABLE HANDYMAN SERVICE, LLC — General / 3635 Green Acres Drive ~ Carson City
B. ALMIGHT ELECTRIC — Contractor / 2927 Mooseridge Drive ~ Reno

C. RADCLIFFE PAINTING, INC — Contractor / 4100 Mira Loma Drive ~ Reno

D. AFALCON ON THE RESCUE - Contractor / 5245 Canyon Rim Court ~ Sparks

E. ONSTAR, LLC — General / 3100 Cumberland Boulevard ~ Atlanta, GA

F. CSK AUTQ, INC, dbha O’REILLY AUTO PARTS — General / 1715 N Carson St. ~ Carson City
G. HADLOCK MECHANICAL SERVICES, LLC — Contractor / 9425 Benedict Drive ~ Sparks

LICENSING BOARD
SECOND READINGS:

A. BIALE CONSTRUCTION, LLC — Contractor / 1733 Hymer Avenue ~ Reno

B. CALIFORNIA DRILLING & BLASING — Contractor / 4144 Arden Drive ~ El Monte, CA

C. LIQUID BLUE EVENTS, LL.C — General / 748 South Meadows Parkway ~ Reno

D. DOUBLE DOWN HEAVY REPAIR, LLC - General / 45 North Gobi Circle ~ Sparks

E. GBT CAD SERVICES, LLC — Home Business / 4470 Victoria Road VCH

Inspection Required

ec. Shannon Gardner, Building Dept. Gary Hames, Fire Dept. Sheriff's Office
Austin Osborne, Planning Dept. Patty Blakely, Fire Dept.
Dean Haymore, Economic Dev. Assessor's Office




Sheriff’s Office Licensing




03/11/2013 MON B8:21 PFAX 7758470924 Sheriff Business Office

Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

The Storey County Boatd of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items

[fleot/001

on its

meeting agendas. 'This policy states that all tequests must be made in wtiting, and must include all

supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners® Meeting. (Items received after the deadlive will be Placed

on the agenda of a subsequent meeting.)

Date of Meeting:03-19-13 Date Request Submitted: 03-07-13
Agenda Item Requested: __1* reading for Home business application. Company name is Firing
Pen |pioded 4210 Overiand VCH N
This item is intended for: Discussion Only [ | Discussion and Action (at the Board's discretion)
[ ] Supporting documentation is attached [ No supporting documentation is necessary
| Requested by:  Melissa Field @
SCSO ‘ ' .
(please print name clearly)
Address: 205S. Cst
Phone: 775-847-0959 | Email (optional):
Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:
Storey County Clerk’s Office
4 ty Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D (775) 847-0921
Virginia City NV 89440
—

.- Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in a Window Envelope @ - - - - -

Date Request Received: Received: [ [l Person [ ] ViaFAX By:

[ ] Supporting documentation attached - # of pages Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




03/05/2013 TUE 10:12 FAY 7758470924 Shexiff Business Office Aooi/o001

Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

‘The Storey County Board of Commissioners has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all fequests must be made in writing, and must include all
supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners’ Meeting. (Tztems received afier the deadline will be Placed
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting,)

Date of Meeting:03-19-13 Date Request Submitted: 03-05-13

Agenda Item Requested: ___1% reading for Liquor License and Cabaret for Comstock Corner
Cafe .

This item is intended for: [X] Discussion Only | ] Discussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)

[ ] Supporting documentation is attached [1No supporting documentation is necessary
Requested by: Melissa Field @
SCSO :

(please print name clearly)

Address: 205 S. C st
Phone: 775-847-0959 Email (optional):

Please submit this compl.eted form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

o L__. Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in 8 Window Envelope — - - - .. T —

Date Request Received: 5 5. | 2 ’ Received: | | In Person [Eﬁ/ia FAX

I Supporting documentation attached - # of pages @’ Meeting date of this item: S [Q . 13

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




02/13/2013 WED 8:5% FAX 7758470924 Sheriff Business Office Ifloo1/co1

Storey County, Nevada

Commissioners’ Meeting Agenda Item Request

‘The Storey County Board of Commissionets has established a policy for placement of items on its
meeting agendas. This policy states that all requests must be made in writing, and must include all
‘supporting documentation at the time the request is submitted.

The deadline for submitting a request for an item to be placed on the agenda is noon on the Monday
of the week preceding the Commissioners® Meeting. (Ttetus téceived afier the deadline will be Placed .
on the agenda of a subsequent meeting. )

Date of Meeting: 03/19/13 Date Request Submitted: 02/13/13

Agenda Item Requested: __ 1% reading of business license for G4S Secure Solutions. This is an Security
company that provides security with personal.

This item is intended for: [ | Discussion Only Discussion and Action (at the Board’s discretion)

[_1 Supporting documentation is attached [ 1 No supporting documentation is necessary

Requested by: Melissa Field
: {please print name clearly)

Address: 1575 Delucchi Lane # 116, Reno, NV 89502
Phone: 775-786-9922 Email (optional):

Please submit this completed form to:
or FAX to:

Storey County Clerk’s Office
PO Drawer D
Virginia City NV 89440

Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0921

... Fold at Arrows Here and Above to Place in 2 Window Envelope - - E—

Date Request Received: Received: [ |InPerson [ | Via FAX By:

| [1 Supporting documentation attached - # of pages. Meeting date of this item:

For additional information, please contact the
Storey County Clerk’s Office
(775) 847-0969 or email vdixon@storeycounty.org




WNDD Update




dsvuoisia tAq paJamod

10" ATUNCOASIOIS®USTUMd
(1192) 100£-12Z (SLL)
(90140) 8960-218 (54L)

Aluno] Asiols
labeuely Ajunod
ua3iym jed

“syuey

'swielSoud pue saiuAIe S1epdn — 13481 JUSWdO[BARQ BPRASN UIDISSAA 3Y3 JO 10303110 SAINISXT ‘|Ipey uoy :(uonoY ON) ATNO NOISSNISIA :ppe ases|d

‘3J9YL IH

HN1S UOISSILILIOY) 9INuIlA 1SET , aoafgns
BUS3IN(Q BSSBUBRA 0}

Wd 00:ZT €T0Z ‘TT Y>1el ‘Aepuoiy Juag
USIIYM 1ed Jwouy

I, ——
Iusaljng esssuep




C106 ATenigoy
T LVAdN

LOTHLSIA
LINANJOTIATA VAVAAN NHALSAM




J0USBA\ [eIQUIIN Se[3no(q

A2101S JpIoquIny [IrgoIny)
SurysIog UOAT A11D uosiIe)
:$ATIUNOJ SUIMOT[O] Y1 JO SISISUOD UOISSI (JINM YT,
108 ATeniqa,
epdn)

1OLOSI(] TUWAO[IAS(] BPRAIN] UISISIAA




€10T YoIeA SunIe)s ‘edonudUUIA, ‘0udy ‘A1) U0SIE)) UT SOSSB[O [SADTXN MAN

eee S3PUAY [BI0],
07 BOONWAUUIA
ST ANID erurSmA
49 Aoruro g
€ A1) uosie)
T s8undg 1eAqIg
43 USPUIA
6¢ uoreq
0Z SUIOYIME]
34 AO0[2A0T]
SoopuUSN Y JO IoqUinN TOLJEI0 |

‘AANM Aq papuny sasse[)) [SAITXN

C106 ATeniqo,q
repd
JLOSI( Euamo_gwﬂ EPCAIN] WIS AA




S39pULYe [9ATXN 0} SurjodjIeul [enruy

Juswdrnbs 103 000°S$ 01 0O0‘H$ JO 9SurI A UT SULOT

pajutoddy 9anIuruo) MoTASY U0

preog QAN Aq paidope samorjod ueo

C10T ATnf 000°1TS Ppuny (DFFY) Juern asudiouy ssaursng [emy Vs
(4T pung ueo] urA[oasy AANM

E10g ATenIqa,]
repd )
PLOSI(T EQEQO_Q&Q EPRADN] UII)SIAA




«[B90] Anq,, ©, [€O0] JUIY},, 10J UONJBULIOJUI SB Pasn 9q Ue))
UOT331 oY) JINOYSNOLY) SIAISN[O AJIHUSPI 0) Pasn oq Ue))

9P0D SOIVN Wil [eUOTIRU € JO J1ed JO [BO0] Joyloym
"UO1eI0] ‘sossoulsnq SurpIe3al UOTIBWLIOFUT paseq deur dpIAOI]

Aouo3y Suruue| [BUOISOY SMOPBIJA] SINONI], YIIM dryszouyreg
109lo1q Surddepy j1ossy oTwou0os [RUOISOY

CT0G Areniqay
epd)
LOSI( E@EQE@EQ EPRAIN] WIIISIAA




"PAYTIUSPT 319M S[EOL) 10103§ SIOUOIF [BUOISIY SAL]
pue
sfeon) surpring Ayoede)) mno,g

"UOI321 QAN Y} JO SIMUNOD SUIU 3T} SSOIOL STUT)IW

1 pue ‘s1oupred [eoo] pue o1e)s ‘Terope] odnnw ‘sjuedionied ooz 1040

I ‘ssado1d yymowr |1 ue ur s[eod [euorSer SUIMO[[0] 9Y) PAYTIUSPI ‘70T
Areniqaq ur pajuswadun ‘werSord (1 7S) 10U1980], SATWOU0d] p_3uons Ay,

werdold (1.4S) 12y1e80], saruouods wuong

G105 Areniqa
repd)
1OL0ST(J JUSWAO[IAI(] BPRAIN] UIAISI AN




"uor3a1 o1} 0} Jueprodun Se payNUSPI SI0)3s oY) Jod ‘oInyng oy ur pue Aepo)
SOssaUuIsNq JO SpuLWap 3Y) 100ul 0} s[Iys sreidordde oy yym pue pojeonps
[[oM ST Je() 92I0P{I0M B dO[OAS(] ‘UOISAX (TN 2} SSOIOR SPIdU I0I0JJIOM
SSouISng SImny pue Juasaid pue ‘eoustrddxs pue 23pormouy| ‘SIS 19YI0M
SUNSTX0 JO SUIPUL)SIOPUN puB OFPOMOUY ISBSIOU] — JUSTIdO[OAS(] 90JOJIOM

ssaursnq puedxo pue ‘ure)al ‘poeIIR 0) PUE APLAI SSIUISNY SIOW UOISOI oY) yew
0] pUEqpPEOIq PUB SWIISAS J0jeMa)sem Iojem ‘uopelrodsuer) ‘omjonyseryur

UT SJUSUISOAUT PUE SJUSWAAOIAWI 9s8a10U] — Jusmaoxdu] axmonyseguy
Jismo0I13 o[qeure)sns juduodu

0} PSP ST JByYM UO AJUNUIIOD [RISUS OU) PUE ‘SSOUISN] “JUSUINLIOACS
U99M13q UOTBIIUNUIIOD 9A0IdW] — SUDIOMISN PUE WONBIIUNWIWIO))

uor3or oy} ynoySnomy ssaursng jo uoisuedxs pue juowdojorap ayy
103 o[qefIeAR SI jet) [eyides jeloueury 03 $$300. oY) oseorou] — [ejide)) 0) sSA00Y

S[e0D) SUIp[Ing AIOEAE)) - TS

€105 ATeniqa,
aepd)
uUEmﬁQ HEOEQO~®>®Q d@d?u Z UIa]s2 \5




"qny uotepodsuey
SAT)O3JJS UB Sk pue AJUSIOLJD [BI1)SIS0] JOJ UOLBIO] © SB U0ISaI
31} Jo d3pamouy pue uonendal sy asea1du] — SonSISo T/ uonEHodsuBI]

"UOI3AI ) JO SANIUSWE JUSUIUTRLIS)IUD
pue ‘[euoreardal ‘Jernynd Y} sIYSIYSTY Jey) SIOJSIA [BUOTIRILIN)UI
pue ‘feuoneu ‘d)e)s J0J UONBUNSIP SSB[D PIIOM B 9JBAI)) — WISLINO]

"uoIsaI (JANM

Y} ssoroe indino pue Ayoedes JuLmyoejnuew 9sea1dU] — SULIMORTAURTA]
'SOOTAISS [ons 110dx0 pue $301AI9S SUNNSUOD PUL ‘UOTJRAOUUL

“JOIe3sor A310US ULS[O 9Y) JO JuowdO[oASD S} SNUNUO.) ‘SOUI] 9J)S SSOIOL
pue UoIsal a1} opIsIno A310Us yons Jo 110dxe o) aSBAIOUL pue UOISaI oY)
UM ABI9U0 UBS[9/QATRUISR JO asn pue uononpoid oy) puedxyq — AS1ouy

"UOTS AT} UI}IM SOUIATIOR PAPPE SN[RA PUE FUILLIR] WIOI]
‘s1onpoid Amrep pue 1w pue ‘ysy ‘oonpoid se yons spnpoid pooj Jo 11odxd
pue ‘uondunsuos [eo0[ ‘Burssacold ‘vononpoid oy 9seaIOU] — SsAUISNQUSY

S[e0D) J0109S JTWOUOIH [BUOISOY — 1S

£10g Areniqaq
arepdn)
PLOSI(] WU O[2Ad(] BPRAIN] UIISI A




"Preme ST} PIAISISI (JIN M 18y} JUSUISAJOAUL PUR
JUURIUIWOD JIY) 03 NP ST J1 “ss0001d [ S 9y} ut pajedionred oym uordas ay) 1noysnoxy)
wog ardoad 0oz ays £q popraoid y1om pue ySnoyy ‘i oy [[8 10] ST PIRMY UOHBAOUU] <lif}

.N.—ON H@ﬁ—OHOO HH,.ﬁ EﬁhmOhQ ,Hmm @Hﬁw .HO.% @H@\(w{w
uoneAouu] AOQ<ZV mﬁOﬂ‘.ﬂNﬁH@w.Ho HGOEQA:O;P@Q Jo QOMHNMOOWWJN .—NQOMHN.Z (44 ﬁ@;PwQO@.H aNM

(SaaD) £39reng yuowdoraaa(g
JIOU0dY dAIsusyaIdwo) qANM Y oyur pajerodioout aq [im juudenyg 1S 94T,

"UONBZIULSIO [eUOISaI B SB (J(INM JO S901dsne o1} IopUn Senumnuod 105e STy,

'$83001d
LAS 9y} ysnomy; paynuspt s|eod a1 SutpreSar sSunesw sy 01 onunuoo sdnoIsyiomn

onunuos sdiysioupred s) pue 1HS

"T10T “8T 1qUIDAON
“UO[[B,] UT SUNRAUI ] HS [EULIO] 1SB[ S} T8 paynuapr a1om sjuedionied pue sdnoiSyiopm

weidoid 198

CTOG ATenuqoy
aepd)
PIDSI(T JUSWAO[IAI(] BPRAIN] UINISI AN




o1 | (VD
%® AN) UIseq oy} UI SI0)S[O PoyIUapI — UeJ A)1odsold uiseg ooye], oxer]

0S S[] U0 pue ()§-T UO JUO ‘SIdIeI} PAIRIdSLIAI oM — DI (T VASN
SISSBJO [9Ad XN Surtwoodn)
QANRTIUI 0159)e1s Yred 0USIOS ssouIsnq — AJuno)) sejSno(g

SuLioRINUBW UOTTUNUIWE
pue SULIE J[ewIs 10J SAT)BNIUL OI39)eI)S — SUIOYIMBH ‘AIUN0)) [RISULIA]

So[es pue] 10J judunsnipe
-o1 Arepunoq Asains puef Jo festerdde — suzoyime ‘Ajuno)) [eIQUIIA

yred [eLnsnpur
10§ Jusunsn/pe-o1 A1epunoq A5AINS pue] — SUIOYIMBE ‘AIUNO7) [RISUIA

SOSSB[O SUIUIR] SSAUISNQ [[BWS — UOT[B]
SATBIIUT 9130)e1)s A30]0UY03) WOOI UBI[d € Jo uonajdwion)

:sp09foxd (AN AN U901 1010

GT0G Areniqo,]
repd)
1OLSI(] TUIWAO[IA(] BPRAIN] WIS AN




Possible Insurance Renewal




'S}UBWYID1ID AUD PUD [1oWi-2 S{yY Jo SIN0TUId pUuD $3[d0d U pup [DUIBLIO 2y 21]ap AjIUsUDIad pUD ol AJI10U Ajai0Ipatiil] 5503]d 10113 Uf [I0UI-3

siY} pan1a3a.1 oAby NOA JI "payiqiycid AJIDIIIS ST SIUBWIY2DII0 AUD pUD [I0W-3 3147 JO BUIAG0) JO UONNGHISIP UORDUIIaSSIp AUD '1Uaid105] Papuaitl 3y] Jou aio NoA Jj

‘uoppwiojuy jp1uapifuol jo/pub pabafIALId Af[oba] UIDIU0D ADT pUD Uja1ay Patiby ($]aa55aippo a4l AG 9511 10] AJUC PapUait] 240 SJUSWYInNI0 AUD pub jIDU-3 Sy ]

HIWIVIDSIA ALTTYILNITIHNOD

uapinoig Apuniioddg jonb3 up st Ajunod Aalols

BI0 ATUNOIA2I01S @ IUI0GS0D
6V60°L8'SLL Xed
€691 T6Z'SLL 119D

8960°/YR'SLL 19HO

0bY68 AN “ALD elUBNA 94T XOg
asnoyno) Auno) Asiols

Jauue|d JOIURS 13 JS21J40 SANRISIUIWPY
auloqsQ unsny

unsny
‘noA yueyL

‘Jeah Suiwoadn oy Joj epeaan

40 91e3S 3Y3 Aq pasoduwi sapijod pajejau pue ‘s38) ‘sexel 0] sadueyd 1o azepdn Ue aPN|PUL 0S| [[IM UOISSNISIQ “IIURINSUL 34| PUE “UOISIA ‘lelusp ‘|esipaw Buipnjaul
‘ue|d syysuaqg seiodws Alunoy) As.015 Jo [emaual 3|qissod SulpseSal aduelnsu| H pue v JO ojue4 e312UQ AQ UoiRIUBS3Id INOILIVY 3191SSOd HO4/NOISSNISIA

8am Jadns

e dney pue syuey) Juswdojaasq AHunwWWo) Jou pue [eiauas si syl "epuae uoISSILIWIO) AJUNO) 6T youe 2y) 03 8Sengue) SUIMO||0) 3Y] ppe 01 91 PjROM |

‘essauep o||9H

(eduetnsu]) £1/6T/¢ WA epusby 2oalgng

Jaybejjes ybnH (Wwodsulypuee®Oo|UBO) O|uR4 B}BUQ LIRS SISSaf USIHYAN 184 . D)
2UsSaLNQ BssaUBA 0]

NV THOT €TOZ "TT Y248 ‘Aepuopy Juag

auIoqsQ ulsny o

ausalynq essauep



